

PUT PREVENTION INTO PRACTICE

Clinician's Handbook Resources Update

2nd Edition

Current as of: November 2002

PUT PREVENTION INTO PRACTICE

Clinician's Handbook Resources Update

2nd Edition

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICE
AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE RESEARCH AND QUALITY

Section 1

Resources Listed by Page Number with Contact

This addendum to the Put Prevention Into Practice publication, *Clinician's Handbook of Preventive Services, 2nd Edition*, contains updated contact information and Web site addresses for those organizations referenced in the Patient and Provider Resources sections of each chapter. The contact information has been organized both alphabetically and by page number so that you can look up an organization by name, or by the handbook page number on which it is referenced. For the most current information on recommendations from the U.S. Preventive Services Task Force, please visit www.preventiveservices.ahrq.gov.

In November 1998, the Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality (then the Agency for Health Care Policy and Research) convened the USPSTF to update existing Task Force recommendations. AHRQ took over administration of the Task Force from the Office of Public Health and Science. The Agency's Put Prevention Into Practice program works to implement Task Force recommendations and increase the appropriate use of clinical preventive services.

Page Number 5

Sickle Cell Anemia (New Hope for People With)

Food and Drug Administration, Office of Consumer Affairs

Address: 5600 Fishers Lane,
Rockville, MD 20857

Phone: 888-463-6332

Web site: <http://www.fda.gov/opacom/7pubs.html>

Bright Futures: Guidelines for Health Supervision of Infants, Children and Adolescents; Bright Futures Pocket Guide; Bright Futures Anticipatory Guidance Cards

National Center for Education in Maternal and Child Health

Address: 2115 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Suite 601
Washington, DC 20007-2292

Phone: 202-784-9770

Web site: <http://www.ncemch.org>

Email Address: info@ncemch.org

Page Number 12

Bright Futures: Guidelines for Health Supervision of Infants, Children and Adolescents; Bright Futures Pocket Guide; Bright Futures Anticipatory Guidance Cards

National Center for Education in Maternal and Child Health

Address: 2115 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Suite 601
Washington, DC 20007-2292

Phone: 202-784-9770

Web site: <http://www.ncemch.org>

Email Address: info@ncemch.org

The Fifth Report of the Joint National Committee on Detection, Evaluation, and Treatment of High Blood Pressure; Eat Right to Lower Your High Blood Pressure; High Blood Pressure: Treat it for Life; Check Your Healthy Heart IQ; High Blood Pressure and What You Can Do About It; Six Good Reasons to Control Your Blood Pressure

NIH, National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute (NHLBI), Health Information Center

Address: P.O. Box 30105
Bethesda, MD 20824-0105

Phone: 301-592-8573

Web site: <http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/index.htm>

Email Address: NHLBIinfo@rover.nhlbi.nih.gov

Page Number 16

The Child Health Record; Rx for Good Health Growth Chart; Your Child's Growth: Developmental Milestones

American Academy of Pediatrics

Address: 141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-1098
Phone: 847-434-4000
Web site: <http://www.aap.org/>
Email Address: pubs@aap.org

Health Diary: Myself, My Baby

Government Printing Office, Superintendent of Documents

Address: 732 North Capitol Street, N.W., Mail Stop: SDE
Washington, DC 20401
Phone: 888-293-6498
Web site: http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/
Email Address: gpoaccess@gpo.gov

Page Number 17

The Child Health Record; Rx for Good Health Growth Chart; Your Child's Growth: Developmental Milestones

American Academy of Pediatrics

Address: 141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-1098
Phone: 847-434-4000
Web site: <http://www.aap.org/>
Email Address: pubs@aap.org

Growth Charts

Mead Johnson Nutritional Division

Address: 2400 West Llyod Expressway
Evansville, IN 47721
Phone: 812-429-5000

Bright Futures: Guidelines for Health Supervision of Infants, Children and Adolescents; Bright Futures Pocket Guide; Bright Futures Anticipatory Guidance Cards

National Center for Education in Maternal and Child Health

Address: 2115 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Suite 601
Washington, DC 20007-2292
Phone: 202-784-9770
Web site: <http://www.ncemch.org>
Email Address: info@ncemch.org

Growth Charts; Your Growing Baby

Ross Laboratories, Ross Consumer Relations

Address: 625 Cleveland Avenue
Columbus, OH 43215-1724
Phone: 800-986-8510
Web site: <http://www.ross.com/>

Page Number 23

Growing up Healthy: Fat, Cholesterol, and More

American Academy of Pediatrics

Address: 141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-1098
Phone: 847-434-4000
Web site: <http://www.aap.org/>
Email Address: pubs@aap.org

Bright Futures: Guidelines for Health Supervision of Infants, Children and Adolescents; Bright Futures Pocket Guide; Bright Futures Anticipatory Guidance Cards

National Center for Education in Maternal and Child Health

Address: 2115 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Suite 601
Washington, DC 20007-2292
Phone: 202-784-9770
Web site: <http://www.ncemch.org>
Email Address: info@ncemch.org

Step by Step: Eating to Lower Your High Blood Cholesterol; So You Have High Blood Cholesterol; Parents Guide: Cholesterol in Children—Health Eating is a Family Affair

NIH, National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute (NHLBI), Health Information Center

Address: P.O. Box 30105
Bethesda, MD 20824-0105
Phone: 301-592-8573
Web site: <http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/index.htm>
Email Address: NHLBIinfo@rover.nhlbi.nih.gov

Page Number 28

Prevention in Child and Adolescent Psychiatry; Prevention of Mental Disorders, Alcohol and Other Drug Use in Children and Adolescents; Facts for Families: The Depressed Child; Teen Suicide; Children and Grief; Manic Depressive Illness in Teens

American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry

Address: 3615 Wisconsin Ave., N.W.
Washington, DC 20016-3007
Phone: 202-966-7300
Web site: <http://www.aacap.org/>

The Classification of Child and Adolescent Mental Diagnosis in Primary Care; Surviving: Coping with Adolescent Depression and Suicide; Caring for Your Adolescent: Age 12 to 21; Divorce and Children

American Academy of Pediatrics

Address: 141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-1098
Phone: 847-434-4000
Web site: <http://www.aap.org/>
Email Address: pubs@aap.org

Bright Futures: Guidelines for Health Supervision of Infants, Children and Adolescents; Bright Futures Pocket Guide; Bright Futures Anticipatory Guidance Cards

National Center for Education in Maternal and Child Health

Address: 2115 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Suite 601
Washington, DC 20007-2292
Phone: 202-784-9770
Web site: <http://www.ncemch.org>
Email Address: info@ncemch.org

No publication

National Mental Health Association

Address: 2001 N. Beauregard Street, 12th floor
Alexandria, VA 22311
Phone: 800-969-6642
Web site: <http://www.nmha.org/>

No publication

NIH, National Institute of Mental Health

Address: 6001 Executive Boulevard, Rm. 8184, MSC 9663
Bethesda, MD 20892-9663
Phone: 301-443-4513
Web site: <http://www.nimh.nih.gov/>
Email Address: nimhinfo@nih.gov

Page Number 34

Is My Baby's Hearing Normal?

American Academy of Otolaryngology-Head and Neck Surgery, Order Department

Address: One Prince Street
Alexandria, VA 22314-3357
Phone: 703-836-4444
Web site: <http://www.entnet.org/>

Middle Ear Fluid in Young Children: Parent Guide; Ear Infection in Children

American Academy of Pediatrics

Address: 141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-1098
Phone: 847-434-4000
Web site: <http://www.aap.org/>
Email Address: pubs@aap.org

Answers to Questions About Otitis Media, Hearing, and Language Development; How Does Your Child Hear and Talk?; Recognizing Communication Disorders

American Speech-Language-Hearing Association

Address: 10801 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852
Phone: 800-638-8255
Web site: <http://www.asha.org/>

Bright Futures: Guidelines for Health Supervision of Infants, Children and Adolescents; Bright Futures Pocket Guide; Bright Futures Anticipatory Guidance Cards

National Center for Education in Maternal and Child Health

Address: 2115 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Suite 601
Washington, DC 20007-2292
Phone: 202-784-9770
Web site: <http://www.ncemch.org>
Email Address: info@ncemch.org

No publication

NIH, National Institute on Deafness and Other Communication Disorders

Address: 31 Center Drive, MSC 2320
Bethesda, MD 20892-2320
Phone: 800-241-1044
Web site: <http://www.nidcd.nih.gov/>
Email Address: nidcdinfo@nidcd.nih.gov

Page Number 41

What Everyone Should Know About Lead Poisoning

Alliance to End Childhood Lead Poisoning

Address: 227 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E., Suite 200
Washington, DC 20002
Phone: 202-543-1147
Web site: <http://www.aeclp.org/>
Email Address: aeclp@aeclp.org

Case Studies in Environmental Medicine: Lead Toxicity

CDC, Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (ATSDR), Division of Health Education and Promotion

Address: 1600 Clifton Rd., Mailstop E33
Atlanta, GA 30333
Phone: 404-498-0101
Web site: <http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/>
Email Address: atsdric@cdc.gov

Protect your family from lead in your home; Preventing Lead Poisoning in Young Children: A Statement by the Centers for Disease Control; The Strategic Plan for the Elimination of Lead Poisoning; Nutrition and Childhood Lead Poisoning

CDC, Lead Poisoning Prevention Program

Address: 1600 Clifton Road, Mailstop E25
Atlanta, GA 30333
Phone: 404-498-1420
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead/lead.htm>

No publication

Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), Office of Healthy Homes and Lead

Address: 451 7th Street, S.W., Room P-3206
Washington, DC 20410
Phone: 202-755-1785
Web site: <http://www.hud.gov/offices/lead/index.cfm>

National Lead Information Center

National Safety Council

Address: 1121 Spring Lake Drive
Itasca, IL 60143-3201
Phone: 800-621-7619
Web site: <http://www.nsc.org/>

Page Number 49

Sickle Cell Disease: Guide for Parents

Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality, Publications Clearinghouse

Address: P.O. Box 8547
Silver Spring, MD 20907-8547
Phone: 800-358-9295
Web site: <http://www.ahrq.gov>
Email Address: ahrqpubs@ahrq.gov

Understanding PKU

Children's Metabolism Program

Address: Fegan Building, 10th Floor, Fegan 10
300 Longwood Avenue
Boston, MA 02115
Phone: 617-355-4695

Sickle Cell Anemia (New Hope for People With)

Food and Drug Administration, Office of Consumer Affairs

Address: 5600 Fishers Lane
Rockville, MD 20857
Phone: 888-463-6332
Web site: <http://www.fda.gov/opacom/7pubs.html>

Page Number 50

Sickle Cell Disease: Clinical Practice Guideline; Sickle Cell Disease: Guideline Report; Sickle Cell Disease: Quick Reference Guide

Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality, Publications Clearinghouse

Address: P.O. Box 8547
Silver Spring, MD 20907-8547
Phone: 800-358-9295
Web site: <http://www.ahrq.gov>
Email Address: ahrqpubs@ahrq.gov

Bright Futures: Guidelines for Health Supervision of Infants, Children and Adolescents; Bright Futures Pocket Guide; Bright Futures Anticipatory Guidance Cards

National Center for Education in Maternal and Child Health

Address: 2115 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Suite 601
Washington, DC 20007-2292
Phone: 202-784-9770
Web site: <http://www.ncemch.org>
Email Address: info@ncemch.org

*Blood Collection on Filter Paper for Neonatal Screening Programs—Second Edition;
Approved Standard*

National Committee for Clinical Laboratory Standards (NCCLS)

Address: 940 West Valley Road, Suite 1400
Wayne, PA 19087-1898
Phone: 877-447-1888
Web site: <http://www.nccls.org/>
Email Address: info@nccls.org

No publication

New England Connection for PKU and Allied Disorders

Address: 5 Jones Lane,
E. Sandwich, MA 02537
Phone: 508-888-2295
Email Address: lophechef@capecod.net

Management and Therapy of Sickle Cell Disease

**NIH, National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute (NHLBI), Health
Information Center**

Address: P.O. Box 30105,
Bethesda, MD 20824-0105
Phone: 301-592-8573
Web site: <http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/index.htm>
Email Address: NHLBInfo@rover.nhlbi.nih.gov

Page Number 60

Facts About the TB Skin Test; Facts About Tuberculosis

American Lung Association

Address: 61 Broadway
New York, NY 10006
Phone: 212-315-8700
Web site: <http://www.lungusa.org/>
Email Address: info@lungusa.org

*Core Curriculum on Tuberculosis; TB: Get the Facts; Tuberculosis: Connection
between TB and HIV Initial Therapy for TB in the Era of Multiple Drug Resistance;
Mantoux Tuberculin Skin Testing*

CDC, Division of Tuberculosis Elimination

Address: 1600 Clifton Rd., NE, Mailstop E-10
Atlanta, GA 30333
Phone: 404-639-8135
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/nchstp/tb/>
Email Address: tbinfo@cdc.gov

Page Number 65

Bright Futures: Guidelines for Health Supervision of Infants, Children and Adolescents; Bright Futures Pocket Guide; Bright Futures Anticipatory Guidance Cards

National Center for Education in Maternal and Child Health

Address: 2115 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Suite 601
Washington, DC 20007-2292
Phone: 202-784-9770
Web site: <http://www.ncemch.org>
Email Address: info@ncemch.org

Page Number 72

Policy Statement: Frequency of Ocular Examinations; National Eyecare Project (for those who do not have an eye doctor); Glaucoma 2001 Project (for people at risk for glaucoma); Amblyopia: Is it Affecting Your Child's Sight?; Cataracts in Children: Eye Safety and Children; Eyeglasses for Infants and Children; Home Eye Test for Strabismus

American Academy of Ophthalmology

Address: P.O. Box 7424
San Francisco, CA 94120
Phone: 415-561-8500
Web site: <http://www.aaopt.org/>
Email Address: comm@aaopt.org

Your Child's Eyes

American Academy of Pediatrics

Address: 141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-1098
Phone: 847-434-4000
Web site: <http://www.aap.org/>
Email Address: pubs@aap.org

Pediatric Eye and Vision Examination, Care of the Patient with Amblyopia, and other clinical practice guidelines; Answers to Your Questions About: Lazy Eye, Nearsightedness, Astigmatism, Eye Coordination, Color Deficiency, Crossed-eyes; Signs of a Child's Vision Problems; Toys, Games and Your Child's Vision; Your Child's Eyes; Your Preschool Child's Eyes; Your School-Aged Child's Eyes

American Optometric Association

Address: 243 North Lindbergh Blvd.
St. Louis, MO 63141
Phone: 314-991-4100
Web site: <http://www.aoanet.org/>

Bright Futures: Guidelines for Health Supervision of Infants, Children and Adolescents; Bright Futures Pocket Guide; Bright Futures Anticipatory Guidance Cards

National Center for Education in Maternal and Child Health

Address: 2115 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Suite 601
Washington, DC 20007-2292
Phone: 202-784-9770
Web site: <http://www.ncemch.org>
Email Address: info@ncemch.org

Page Number 80

Childhood Vaccines: What They Are and Why Your Child Needs Them

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672
Phone: 913-906-6000
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>
Email Address: fp@aafp.org

Vaccine Information Statement—Diphtheria, Tetanus, and Pertussis: What You Need to Know Before Your Child Gets the Vaccines, #I1923; Tetanus and Diphtheria Vaccine: What you need to know before you or your child gets the vaccine, #I1733

CDC, National Immunization Program (NIP), Public Inquiries

Address: 1600 Clifton Rd, Mailstop E-05
Atlanta, GA 30333
Phone: 800-232-2522
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/nip/publications>
Email Address: nipinfo@cdc.gov

Page Number 81

Immunization Protects Children; Protecting Your Child Against Diphtheria, Tetanus, and Pertussis

American Academy of Pediatrics

Address: 141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-1098
Phone: 847-434-4000
Web site: <http://www.aap.org/>
Email Address: pubs@aap.org

Parents' Guide to Childhood Immunizations, #00-590; Diphtheria, Tetanus, and Pertussis: Recommendations for Vaccine Use and Other Preventive Measures, #I1413; Recommended Childhood Immunization Schedule, #I1743; Six Common

Misconceptions about Vaccination and How to Respond to Them, #00-6561; Guide to Contraindications in Childhood Vaccines, #00-6562

CDC, National Immunization Program (NIP), Public Inquiries

Address: 1600 Clifton Rd, Mailstop E-05
Atlanta, GA 30333
Phone: 800-232-2522
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/nip/publications>
Email Address: nipinfo@cdc.gov

No publication

Immunization Action Coalition

Address: 1573 Selby Avenue, Suite 234
St. Paul, MN 55104
Phone: 651-647-9009
Web site: <http://www.immunize.org>
Email Address: admin@immunize.org

Page Number 89

Childhood Vaccines: What They Are and Why Your Child Needs Them

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672
Phone: 913-906-6000
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>
Email Address: fp@aafp.org

Immunization Protects Children

American Academy of Pediatrics

Address: 141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-1098
Phone: 847-434-4000
Web site: <http://www.aap.org/>
Email Address: pubs@aap.org

Parents' Guide to Childhood Immunizations, #00-590; Vaccine Information Statement—Haemophilus Influenzae Type B: What You Need to Know Before Your Child Gets the Vaccine, #I1905; Recommended Childhood Immunization Schedule, #I1743; Six Common Misconceptions about Vaccination and How to Respond to Them, #00-6561; Guide to Contraindications in Childhood Vaccines, #00-6562; Recommendations for Use of Haemophilus B Conjugate Vaccines and a Combined Diphtheria, Tetanus, Pertussis and Haemophilus B Vaccine, #I1706; Haemophilus B Conjugate Vaccines for Prevention of Haemophilus Influenzae Type B Disease among Infants and Children Two Months of Age and Older, #I1417

CDC, National Immunization Program (NIP), Public Inquiries

Address: 1600 Clifton Rd, Mailstop E-05
Atlanta, GA 30333
Phone: 800-232-2522
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/nip/publications>
Email Address: nipinfo@cdc.gov

No publication

Immunization Action Coalition

Address: 1573 Selby Avenue, Suite 234
St. Paul, MN 55104
Phone: 651-647-9009
Web site: <http://www.immunize.org>
Email Address: admin@immunize.org

Page Number 97

Childhood Vaccines: What They Are and Why Your Child Needs Them

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672
Phone: 913-906-6000
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>
Email Address: fp@aafp.org

Your Baby: Protecting Your Baby Against Hepatitis B (videotape), #00-6320; Protect Your Baby With Hepatitis B Shots, #00-6550; Why Does My Baby Need Hepatitis B Vaccine? #00-6230; Parents Guide to Childhood Immunizations, #00-590; Vaccine Information Statement—Hepatitis B Vaccine & Hepatitis B Immune Globulin: What you need to know before you or your child gets the vaccine, #I1906

CDC, National Immunization Program (NIP), Public Inquiries

Address: 1600 Clifton Rd, Mailstop E-05
Atlanta, GA 30333
Phone: 800-232-2522
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/nip/publications>
Email Address: nipinfo@cdc.gov

Page Number 98

Recommended Childhood Immunization Schedule, #I1743; Six common misconceptions about vaccination and how to respond to them, #00-6561; Guide to contraindications in childhood vaccines, #00-6562; Hepatitis B Virus Infection—From Mother to Child: A Cycle of Tragedy

CDC, National Immunization Program (NIP), Public Inquiries

Address: 1600 Clifton Rd, Mailstop E-05
Atlanta, GA 30333
Phone: 800-232-2522
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/nip/publications>
Email Address: nipinfo@cdc.gov

Page Number 105

Childhood Vaccines: What They Are and Why Your Child Needs Them

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672
Phone: 913-906-6000
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>
Email Address: fp@aafp.org

Vaccine Information Statement—Measles, Mumps, and Rubella: What You Need to Know Before You or Your Child Gets the Vaccine, #I1730; Protecting Your Child Against Diphtheria, Tetanus, and Pertussis; Immunization Protects Children

American Academy of Pediatrics

Address: 141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-1098
Phone: 847-434-4000
Web site: <http://www.aap.org/>
Email Address: pubs@aap.org

Parents' Guide to Childhood Immunizations, #00-590

CDC, National Immunization Program (NIP), Public Inquiries

Address: 1600 Clifton Rd, Mailstop E-05
Atlanta, GA 30333
Phone: 800-232-2522
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/nip/publications>
Email Address: nipinfo@cdc.gov

Page Number 106

Immunization Protects Children

American Academy of Pediatrics

Address: 141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-1098
Phone: 847-434-4000
Web site: <http://www.aap.org/>
Email Address: pubs@aap.org

Rubella Prevention, #I1428; Measles Prevention, #I1418; Recommended Childhood Immunization Schedule, #I1743; Six Common Misconceptions about Vaccination and How to Respond to Them, #00-6561; Guide to Contraindications in Childhood Vaccines, #00-6562

CDC, National Immunization Program (NIP), Public Inquiries

Address: 1600 Clifton Rd, Mailstop E-05
Atlanta, GA 30333
Phone: 800-232-2522
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/nip/publications>
Email Address: nipinfo@cdc.gov

Page Number 114

Childhood Vaccines: What They Are and Why Your Child Needs Them

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672
Phone: 913-906-6000
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>
Email Address: fp@aafp.org

Immunization Protects Children

American Academy of Pediatrics

Address: 141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-1098
Phone: 847-434-4000
Web site: <http://www.aap.org/>
Email Address: pubs@aap.org

Vaccine Information Statement—Polio Vaccines: What You Need to Know, #I1921; Parents' Guide to Childhood Immunizations, #00-590; Poliomyelitis prevention: enhanced potency inactivated poliomyelitis vaccine—supplementary statement, #I1925; Recommended Childhood Immunization Schedule, #I1743; Six common misconceptions about vaccination and how to respond to them, #00-6561; Guide to contraindications in childhood vaccines, #00-6562

CDC, National Immunization Program (NIP), Public Inquiries

Address: 1600 Clifton Rd, Mailstop E-05
Atlanta, GA 30333
Phone: 800-232-2522
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/nip/publications>
Email Address: nipinfo@cdc.gov

Page Number 119

Childhood Vaccines: What They Are and Why Your Child Needs Them

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672
Phone: 913-906-6000
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>
Email Address: fp@aafp.org

Immunization Protects Children

American Academy of Pediatrics

Address: 141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-1098
Phone: 847-434-4000
Web site: <http://www.aap.org/>
Email Address: pubs@aap.org

Parents Guide to Childhood Immunizations, #00-590; Immunizations of Adults: A Call to Action, #00-6040; Vaccine Information Statement—Chickenpox Vaccine: What you need to know before you or your child gets the vaccine, #11894

CDC, National Immunization Program (NIP), Public Inquiries

Address: 1600 Clifton Rd, Mailstop E-05
Atlanta, GA 30333
Phone: 800-232-2522
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/nip/publications>
Email Address: nipinfo@cdc.gov

Page Number 120

Recommended Childhood Immunization Schedule, #11743; Six Common Misconceptions about Vaccination and How to Respond to Them, #00-6561; Guide to Contraindications in Childhood Vaccines, #00-6562

CDC, National Immunization Program (NIP), Public Inquiries

Address: 1600 Clifton Rd, Mailstop E-05
Atlanta, GA 30333
Phone: 800-232-2522
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/nip/publications>
Email Address: nipinfo@cdc.gov

Rules of Childhood Immunization

Immunization Action Coalition

Address: 1573 Selby Avenue, Suite 234
St. Paul, MN 55104
Phone: 651-647-9009
Web site: <http://www.immunize.org>
Email Address: admin@immunize.org

Page Number 126

Alcohol: What to Do If It's a Problem for You

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672
Phone: 913-906-6000
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>
Email Address: fp@aafp.org

Alcohol: Your Child and Drugs; Cocaine: Your Child and Drugs; Marijuana: Your Child and Drugs; Teens Who Drink and Drive: Reducing the Death Toll; Inhalent Abuse: Your Child and Drugs

American Academy of Pediatrics

Address: 141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-1098
Phone: 847-434-4000
Web site: <http://www.aap.org/>
Email Address: pubs@aap.org

Anabolic Steroids and Athletes

American College of Sports Medicine

Address: 401 W. Michigan Street
Indianapolis, IN 46202-3233
Phone: 317-637-9200
Web site: <http://www.acsm.org/>
Email Address: publications@acsm.org

Let's Talk Facts about Substance Abuse

American Psychiatric Association

Address: 1400 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005
Phone: 888-357-7924
Web site: <http://www.psych.org/>
Email Address: apa@psych.org

No publication

National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information

Address: P.O. Box 2345
Rockville, MD 20847-2345
Phone: 800-729-6686
Web site: <http://www.health.org/>
Email Address: info@health.org

Page Number 127

Bright Futures: Guidelines for Health Supervision of Infants, Children and Adolescents; Bright Futures Pocket Guide; Bright Futures Anticipatory Guidance Cards

National Center for Education in Maternal and Child Health

Address: 2115 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Suite 601
Washington, DC 20007-2292
Phone: 202-784-9770
Web site: <http://www.ncemch.org>
Email Address: info@ncemch.org

The Adolescent Drinking Index

Psychological Assessment Resources, Inc.

Address: 16204 N. Florida Ave.
Lutz, FL 33549
Phone: 800-331-TEST
Web site: <http://www.parinc.com/>
Email Address: custserv@parinc.com

Page Number 132

Baby's Bright Smile

American Academy of Pediatric Dentistry

Address: 211 E. Chicago Avenue, Suite 700
Chicago, IL 60611-2663
Phone: 312-337-2169
Web site: <http://www.aapd.org/>
Email Address: info@aapd.com

A Guide to Children's Dental Health; Baby Bottle Tooth Decay: How to Prevent It

American Academy of Pediatrics

Address: 141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-1098
Phone: 847-434-4000
Web site: <http://www.aap.org/>
Email Address: pubs@aap.org

Dental Emergency Procedures; Seal Out Decay; Smokeless Tobacco: Think Before You Chew; Diet and Dental Health; Smoking Can Really Do a Number on Your Health; Oral Health Guidelines for Special Patients

American Dental Association, Department of Salable Materials

Address: 211 E. Chicago Avenue
Chicago, IL 60611
Phone: 800-947-4746
Web site: <http://www.ada.org/>

For a Lifetime of Smiles...

American Dental Hygienists' Association

Address: 444 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 3400
Chicago, IL 60611
Phone: 312-440-8900
Web site: <http://www.adha.org/>
Email Address: mail@adha.net

Page Number 133

Getting the Picture on Dental X Rays

Food and Drug Administration, Office of Consumer Affairs

Address: 5600 Fishers Lane
Rockville, MD 20857
Phone: 888-463-6332
Web site: <http://www.fda.gov/opacom/7pubs.html>

Bright Futures: Guidelines for Health Supervision of Infants, Children and Adolescents; Bright Futures Pocket Guide; Bright Futures Anticipatory Guidance Cards

National Center for Education in Maternal and Child Health

Address: 2115 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Suite 601
Washington, DC 20007-2292
Phone: 202-784-9770
Web site: <http://www.ncemch.org>
Email Address: info@ncemch.org

Detection and Prevention of Periodontal Disease: A Guide for Health Care Providers; A Healthy Mouth for Your Baby; Prevent Baby Bottle Tooth Decay; Rx for Sound Teeth (Spanish and English); Seal Out Dental Decay (Spanish and English); Kids-Snack Smart for Healthy Teeth, Fever Blisters and Canker Sores, Sealants and Fluorides (bookmark)

NIH, National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research, Public Information & Liaison Branch

Address: 45 Center Drive, MSC 6400
Bethesda, MD 20892-6400
Phone: 301-496-4261\
Web site: <http://www.nidcr.nih.gov>
Email Address: nidcrinfo@mail.nih.gov

Page Number 138

The Gift of Love; Feeding Kids Right Isn't Always Easy: Tips for Preventing Food Hassles; Growing Up Healthy: Fat, Cholesterol and More; Right from the Start: ABC's of Good Nutrition for Young Children; What's to Eat? Health Foods for Hungry Children

American Academy of Pediatrics

Address: 141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-1098
Phone: 847-434-4000
Web site: <http://www.aap.org/>
Email Address: pubs@aap.org

Nutrition and Sports Performance: A Guide for High School Athletes

American College of Sports Medicine

Address: 401 W. Michigan Street
Indianapolis, IN 46202-3233
Phone: 317-637-9200
Web site: <http://www.acsm.org/>
Email Address: publications@acsm.org

Nutrition and Your Health: Dietary Guidelines for Americans; The Food Guide Pyramid

Government Printing Office, Superintendent of Documents

Address: 732 North Capitol Street, N.W., Mail Stop: SDE
Washington, DC 20401
Phone: 888-293-6498
Web site: http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/
Email Address: gpoaccess@gpo.gov

Page Number 139

The Food Guide Pyramid: Beyond the Basic 4

Food Marketing Institute

Address: 655 15th Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005
Phone: 202-452-8444
Web site: <http://www.fmi.org>
Email Address: fmi@fmi.org

Bright Futures: Guidelines for Health Supervision of Infants, Children and Adolescents; Bright Futures Pocket Guide; Bright Futures Anticipatory Guidance Cards

National Center for Education in Maternal and Child Health

Address: 2115 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Suite 601
Washington, DC 20007-2292

Phone: 202-784-9770
Web site: <http://www.ncemch.org>
Email Address: info@ncemch.org

Page Number 147

Better Health and Fitness Through Physical Activity; Sports and Your Child; Sports Medicine: Health Care for Young Athletes, 2nd Ed; Pre-Participation Physical Evaluation, 2nd Ed; A Self Appraisal Checklist for Health Supervision in Scholastic Athletic Programs

American Academy of Pediatrics

Address: 141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-1098
Phone: 847-434-4000
Web site: <http://www.aap.org/>
Email Address: pubs@aap.org

Anabolic Steroids and Athletes; Nutrition and Sports Performance: A Guide for High School Athletes; Weight Loss and Wrestlers; Youth Fitness

American College of Sports Medicine

Address: 401 W. Michigan Street
Indianapolis, IN 46202-3233
Phone: 317-637-9200
Web site: <http://www.acsm.org/>
Email Address: publications@acsm.org

Bright Futures: Guidelines for Health Supervision of Infants, Children and Adolescents; Bright Futures Pocket Guide; Bright Futures Anticipatory Guidance Cards

National Center for Education in Maternal and Child Health

Address: 2115 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Suite 601
Washington, DC 20007-2292
Phone: 202-784-9770
Web site: <http://www.ncemch.org>
Email Address: info@ncemch.org

Physician-Based Assessment and Counseling for Exercise

The PACE Project, SDCHI, San Diego State University

Address: 5500 Campanile Dr.
San Diego, CA 92182-4720
Phone: 619-594-5949
Web site: <http://www.paceproject.org/>
Email Address: project.pace@sdsu.edu

Get Fit: A Handbook for Youth Ages 6-17; Kids in Action: Fitness for Children Ages 2-17; Presidential Sports Awards: 4-Month Qualifications for Anyone Ages 6 and Up; The Physician's Rx: Exercise

The President's Council on Physical Fitness and Sports

Address: 200 Independence Avenue, SW, Department W, Room 738-H
Washington, DC 20201-0004
Phone: 202-690-9000
Web site: <http://www.fitness.gov/>

Page Number 153

Child Safety: How to Keep Your Home Safe for Your Baby

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672
Phone: 913-906-6000
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>
Email Address: fp@aafp.org

The Injury Prevention Program (TIPP); Fun in the Sun: Keep Your Baby Safe; 1995 Family Shopping Guide To Car Seats: Guidelines for Parents; A Guide to Safety Counseling in Office Practice; Physician's Resource Guide for Bicycle Safety Education; Injury Prevention for Children and Youth

American Academy of Pediatrics

Address: 141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-1098
Phone: 847-434-4000
Web site: <http://www.aap.org/>
Email Address: pubs@aap.org

No publication

CDC, National Center for Injury Prevention and Control

Address: Mailstop K65, 4770 Buford Highway N.E.
Atlanta, GA 30341-3724
Phone: 770-488-1506
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc/>
Email Address: ohcinfo@cdc.gov

Bright Futures: Guidelines for Health Supervision of Infants, Children and Adolescents; Bright Futures Pocket Guide; Bright Futures Anticipatory Guidance Cards

National Center for Education in Maternal and Child Health

Address: 2115 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Suite 601
Washington, DC 20007-2292
Phone: 202-784-9770
Web site: <http://www.ncemch.org>
Email Address: info@ncemch.org

Auto Safety Hot Line

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration

Address: NSA-10.01, 400 7th Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20590
Phone: 888-327-4236
Web site: <http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/>
Email Address: webmaster@nhtsa.dot.gov

Safe Kids Gear Up Guide; How to Protect Your Child From Injury

National SAFE Kids Campaign

Address: 1301 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20004
Phone: 202-662-0600
Web site: <http://www.safekids.org/>

Reduce the Risk of Sudden Infant Death Syndrome (SIDS)

NIH, National Institute of Child Health & Human Development: Back To Sleep Campaign

Address: 31 Center Drive, Room 2A32
Bethesda, MD 20892-2425
Phone: 800-505-CRIB
Web site: <http://www.nichd.nih.gov/sids/>

Pamphlets on preventing injuries from toys, household goods, and other common items

U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission

Address: Washington, DC 20207-0001
Phone: 800-638-2772
Web site: <http://www.cpsc.gov/>
Email Address: info@cpsc.gov

Page Number 154

No publication

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration

Address: NSA-10.01, 400 7th Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20590
Phone: 888-327-4236
Web site: <http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/>
Email Address: webmaster@nhtsa.dot.gov

Recorded Messages in English and Spanish

U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission

Address: Washington, DC 20207-0001
Phone: 800-638-2772

Web site: <http://www.cpsc.gov/>
Email Address: info@cpsc.gov

Page Number 159

The Correct Use of Condoms: A Message to Teens; Sex Education: A Bibliography of Educational Materials for Children, Adolescents, and Their Families

American Academy of Pediatrics

Address: 141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-1098
Phone: 847-434-4000
Web site: <http://www.aap.org/>
Email Address: pubs@aap.org

Being a Teenager: You and Your Sexuality; Sexually Transmitted Diseases

American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists

Address: 409 12th St., S.W., P.O. Box 96920
Washington, DC 20090-6920
Phone: 202-638-5577
Web site: <http://www.acog.org>

Page Number 160

Adolescent Sexuality: Guidelines to Professional Involvement; Pediatric Human Immunodeficiency Virus (HIV) Infection; Know the Facts about HIV and AIDS

American Academy of Pediatrics

Address: 141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-1098
Phone: 847-434-4000
Web site: <http://www.aap.org/>
Email Address: pubs@aap.org

Teenagers and HIV (#329 536)

American Red Cross

Web site: <http://www.redcross.org/>

Surgeon General's Report to the American Public on HIV Infection and AIDS; Condoms and Sexually Transmitted Diseases...Especially AIDS

CDC, Division of HIV/AIDS Prevention

Address: Mail Stop E-49, 1600 Clifton Rd., N.E.
Atlanta, GA 30333
Phone: 800-342-AIDS
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/hiv/dhap.htm>
Email Address: hivmail@cdc.gov

National STD Hotline

CDC, Division of Sexually Transmitted Diseases Prevention

Phone: 800-227-8922

Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/nchstp/dstd/hotlines.htm>

National AIDS Clearinghouse

CDC, National Prevention Information Network (NPIN)

Address: P.O. Box 6003
Rockville, MD 20849-6003

Phone: 800-458-5231

Web site: <http://www.cdcnpin.org>

Email Address: info@cdcnpin.org

On the Teen Scene: Preventing STDs

Food and Drug Administration, Office of Consumer Affairs

Address: 5600 Fishers Lane
Rockville, MD 20857

Phone: 888-463-6332

Web site: <http://www.fda.gov/opacom/7pubs.html>

HIV in America: A Profile of the Challenges Facing Americans Living With HIV

National Association of People With AIDS

Address: 1413 K St., N.W.
Washington, DC 20005

Phone: 202-898-0414

Web site: <http://www.napwa.org/>

Email Address: napwa@napwa.org

No publication

National Hemophilia Foundation, Hemophilia and AIDS Network for the Dissemination of Information

Address: 116 West 32rd Street, 11th Floor
New York, NY 10001

Phone: 800-424-2634

Web site: http://www.hemophilia.org/resources/handi_pubs.htm

Email Address: handi@hemophilia.org

HIV and AIDS in Children: Questions and Answers; Jimmy and the Eggs Virus

National Pediatric & Family HIV Resource Center, University of Medicine & Dentistry of New Jersey,

Address: 30 Bergen Street - ADMC #4
Newark, NJ 07103

Phone: 800-362-0071

Web site: <http://www.pedhiv aids.org/>

Email Address: ortegaes@umdnj.edu

Page Number 166

You Can Quit Smoking: Smoking Cessation Consumer Guide, Clinical Practice Guideline Number 18

Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality, Publications Clearinghouse

Address: P.O. Box 8547
Silver Spring, MD 20907-8547
Phone: 800-358-9295
Web site: <http://www.ahrq.gov>
Email Address: ahrqpubs@ahrq.gov

Stop Smoking Kit; Smoking: Steps to Help You Break the Habit

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672
Phone: 913-906-6000
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>
Email Address: fp@aafp.org

Through with Chew

American Academy of Otolaryngology-Head and Neck Surgery

Address: One Prince Street
Alexandria, VA 22314-3357
Phone: 703-836-4444
Web site: <http://www.entnet.org/>

Smoking: Guidelines for Teens; Tobacco Abuse—A Message to Parents and Teens; Straight Talk About Smokeless Tobacco; Smoking: Straight Talk for Teens; Environmental Tobacco Smoke: A Danger for Children

American Academy of Pediatrics

Address: 141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-1098
Phone: 847-434-4000
Web site: <http://www.aap.org/>
Email Address: pubs@aap.org

Smoking and Reproductive Health; Smoking in Women

American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists

Address: 409 12th St., S.W., P.O. Box 96920
Washington, DC 20090-6920
Phone: 202-638-5577
Web site: <http://www.acog.org>

Smokeless Tobacco: Think Before You Chew; Smoking Can Really Do a Number on Your Health

American Dental Association, Department of Salable Materials

Address: 211 E. Chicago Avenue
Chicago, IL 60611
Phone: 800-947-4746
Web site: <http://www.ada.org/>

Chew or Snuff Is Real Bad Stuff; Why Do You Smoke?

NIH, National Cancer Institute, NCI Public Inquiries Office

Address: Suite 3036A, 6116 Executive Boulevard MSC8322
Bethesda, MD 20892-8322
Phone: 800-422-6237
Web site: <http://www.nci.nih.gov/>

Page Number 167

Helping Smokers Quit: A Guide for Primary Care Clinicians, Clinical Practice Guideline No. 18

Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality, Publications Clearinghouse

Address: P.O. Box 8547
Silver Spring, MD 20907-8547
Phone: 800-358-9295
Web site: <http://www.ahrq.gov>
Email Address: ahrqpubs@ahrq.gov

No publication

CDC, Tobacco Information and Prevention Source (TIPS)

Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/>
Email Address: tobaccoinfo@cdc.gov

Doctors Helping Smokers

Doctors Helping Smokers at Blue Plus

Address: 1 P.O. Box 64560
St. Paul, MN 55164
Phone: 800-382-2000 ext. 26337

On the Teen Scene: Young People Talk with FDA Commissioner About Smoking

Food and Drug Administration, Office of Consumer Affairs

Address: 5600 Fishers Lane
Rockville, MD 20857
Phone: 888-463-6332
Web site: <http://www.fda.gov/opacom/7pubs.html>

Bright Futures: Guidelines for Health Supervision of Infants, Children and Adolescents; Bright Futures Pocket Guide; Bright Futures Anticipatory Guidance Cards

National Center for Education in Maternal and Child Health

Address: 2115 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Suite 601
Washington, DC 20007-2292
Phone: 202-784-9770
Web site: <http://www.ncemch.org>
Email Address: info@ncemch.org

How To Help Your Patients Stop Smoking: A National Cancer Institute Manual for Physicians; How to Help Your Patients Stop Using Tobacco: A National Cancer Institute Manual for the Oral Health Clinical Interventions To Prevent Tobacco Use by Children and Adolescents

NIH, National Cancer Institute, NCI Public Inquiries Office

Address: Suite 3036A, 6116 Executive Boulevard MSC8322
Bethesda, MD 20892-8322
Phone: 800-422-6237
Web site: <http://www.nci.nih.gov/>

Nurses: Help Your Patients Stop Smoking

NIH, National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute (NHLBI), Health Information Center

Address: P.O. Box 30105
Bethesda, MD 20824-0105
Phone: 301-592-8573
Web site: <http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/index.htm>
Email Address: NHLBInfo@rover.nhlbi.nih.gov

Page Number 173

Birth Control: Choosing the Method That's Right for You

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672
Phone: 913-906-6000
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>
Email Address: fp@aafp.org

Making the Right Choice: Facts Young People Need to Know About Avoiding Pregnancy; Talking to Your Teen About Sex; The Correct Use of Condoms: A Message to Teens

American Academy of Pediatrics

Address: 141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-1098

Phone: 847-434-4000
Web site: <http://www.aap.org/>
Email Address: pubs@aap.org

Being a Teenager: You and Your Sexuality; Teaching Your Children About Sexuality, Growing Up

American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists

Address: 409 12th St., S.W., P.O. Box 96920
Washington, DC 20090-6920
Phone: 202-638-5577
Web site: <http://www.acog.org>

The Adolescent and Young Adult Fact Book; Evaluating Your Adolescent Pregnancy Program: How to Get Started; Teenage Pregnancy Prevention Strategies; What About the Boys?

Children's Defense Fund

Address: 25 E Street N.W.
Washington, DC 20001
Phone: 202-628-8787
Web site: <http://www.childrensdefense.org/pubpage.php>
Email Address: cdinfo@childrensdefense.org

Emergency Contraception Website; Emergency Contraception Hotline

Office of Population Research at Princeton University

Address: Wallace Hall, Princeton University
Princeton, NJ 08544
Phone: 800-584-9911
Web site: <http://ec.princeton.edu>

How to Talk With Your Child About Sexuality, Decisions About Sex; How to Talk to Your Teenagers About the Facts of Life

Planned Parenthood

Address: 810 Seventh Ave
New York, NY 10019
Phone: 800-669-0156
Web site: <http://www.plannedparenthood.org/>
Email Address: store@ppfa.org

Page Number 178

Raising Children to Resist Violence: What You Can Do; Child Sexual Abuse: What It Is and How to Avert It

American Academy of Pediatrics

Address: 141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-1098
Phone: 847-434-4000

Web site: <http://www.aap.org/>
Email Address: pubs@aap.org

Page Number 179

The Abused Woman

American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists

Address: 409 12th St., S.W., P.O. Box 96920
Washington, DC 20090-6920
Phone: 202-638-5577
Web site: <http://www.acog.org>

What Can You Do About Family Violence? (#NC110992); Diagnostic and Treatment Guidelines on Domestic Violence

American Medical Association, Department of Mental Health

Address: 515 N. State Street
Chicago, IL 60610
Phone: 312-464-5000
Web site: <http://ama-assn.org/>

Identification and Prevention of Youth Violence: A Protocol for Health Care Providers; Assessment and Treatment of Hospitalized Adolescent Victims of Interpersonal Violence

Boston Public Health Commission, Adolescent Wellness Program

Address: 1010 Massachusetts Avenue
Boston, MA 02118
Phone: 617-534-5196
Web site: <http://www.bostonyouthzone.com/health/publichealth/default.asp>

STOP: Steps to Prevent Firearm Injury

Brady Center to Prevent Gun Violence

Address: 1225 I St., N.W., Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20005
Phone: 202-289-7319
Web site: <http://www.bradycenter.org/>

Bright Futures: Guidelines for Health Supervision of Infants, Children and Adolescents; Bright Futures Pocket Guide; Bright Futures Anticipatory Guidance Cards

National Center for Education in Maternal and Child Health

Address: 2115 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Suite 601
Washington, DC 20007-2292
Phone: 202-784-9770
Web site: <http://www.ncemch.org>
Email Address: info@ncemch.org

Page Number 186

Sickle Cell Anemia (New Hope for People With)

Food and Drug Administration, Office of Consumer Affairs

Address: 5600 Fishers Lane

Rockville, MD 20857

Phone: 888-463-6332

Web site: <http://www.fda.gov/opacom/7pubs.html>

Page Number 191

The Fifth Report of the Joint National Committee on Detection, Evaluation, and Treatment of High Blood Pressure; Eat Right to Lower Your High Blood Pressure; High Blood Pressure: Treat it for Life; Check Your Healthy Heart IQ; High Blood Pressure and What You Can Do About It; Six Good Reasons to Control Your Blood Pressure

NIH, National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute (NHLBI), Health Information Center

Address: P.O. Box 30105

Bethesda, MD 20824-0105

Phone: 301-592-8573

Web site: <http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/index.htm>

Email Address: NHLBInfo@rover.nhlbi.nih.gov

Page Number 198

Weight Control: Losing Weight and Keeping It Off

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway

Leawood, KS 66211-2672

Phone: 913-906-6000

Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>

Email Address: fp@aafp.org

Check Your Weight and Heart Disease I.Q.

NIH, National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute (NHLBI), Health Information Center

Address: P.O. Box 30105,

Bethesda, MD 20824-0105

Phone: 301-592-8573

Web site: <http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/index.htm>

Email Address: NHLBInfo@rover.nhlbi.nih.gov

Nutrition and Health: Dietary Guidelines for Americans

U.S. Department of Agriculture, Department of Health and Human Services

Address: Federal Consumer Information Center, Dept. WWW
Pueblo, CO 81009
Phone: 888-878-3256
Web site: <http://www.health.gov/dietaryguidelines/>
Email Address: catalog.pueblo@gsa.gov

Page Number 199

Bioelectric Impedance Analysis in Body Composition Measurement; Understanding Adult Obesity; Weight Cycling

NIH, National Institute of Diabetes & Digestive & Kidney Disease, Weight-control Information Network (WIN)

Address: 1 WIN Way
Bethesda, MD 20892-3665
Phone: 877-946-4627
Web site: <http://www.niddk.nih.gov/health/nutrit/nutrit.htm>
Email Address: dkwebmaster@extra.niddk.nih.gov

Page Number 215

Breast Cancer: Steps to Finding Breast Lumps Early

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672
Phone: 913-906-6000
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>
Email Address: fp@aafp.org

How To Do Breast Self Examination; Breast Cancer—Questions and Answers; Cancer Facts for Women

American Cancer Society

Phone: 800-ACS-2345
Web site: <http://www.cancer.org/>

Page Number 216

Head & Neck Cancer: Know What the Warning Signs Are

American Academy of Otolaryngology-Head and Neck Surgery

Address: One Prince Street
Alexandria, VA 22314-3357
Phone: 703-836-4444
Web site: <http://www.entnet.org/>

Facts on Oral Cancer; Self Oral Screen in Six Orderly Steps

American Cancer Society

Phone: 800-ACS-2345
Web site: <http://www.cancer.org/>

Mammography; Detecting and Treating Breast Problems; Nonmalignant Conditions of the Breast (ACOG Technical Bulletin 156; 1991)

American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists

Address: 409 12th St., S.W., P.O. Box 96920
Washington, DC 20090-6920
Phone: 202-638-5577
Web site: <http://www.acog.org>

Mammography Awareness Kit; What You Need to Know About Oral Cancer; Chances are You Need a Mammogram; Are You Age 50 or Older? A Mammogram Could Save Your Life (English and Spanish); Questions and Answers About Evaluating Breast Changes; Benign Breast Lumps and other Benign Breast Changes; What You Need to Know About Ovarian Cancer; The Pap Test: It Could Save You Life (Spanish)

NIH, National Cancer Institute, NCI Public Inquiries Office

Address: Suite 3036A, 6116 Executive Boulevard MSC8322
Bethesda, MD 20892-8322
Phone: 800-422-6237
Web site: <http://www.nci.nih.gov/>

Page Number 217

For Men Only: Prostate Cancer; Cancer Facts for Men

American Cancer Society

Phone: 800-ACS-2345
Web site: <http://www.cancer.org/>

The Pap Test; Preventing Cancer; Cancer of the Ovary; Cervical Cytology: Evaluation and Management of Abnormalities.

American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists

Address: 409 12th St., S.W., P.O. Box 96920
Washington, DC 20090-6920
Phone: 202-638-5577
Web site: <http://www.acog.org>

Prostate Disease: Vital Information For Men Over 40 (formerly, What Every Man Over 40 Should Know)

American Foundation for Urologic Disease, Prostate Health Council

Address: 1128 N. Charles St.
Baltimore, MD 21201
Phone: 410-468-1800

Web site: <http://www.afud.org/>
Email Address: admin@afud.org

Colonoscopy: Questions and Answers; Polyps of the Colon and Rectum: Questions and Answers; Colorectal Cancer, Questions & Answers

American Society of Colon and Rectal Surgeons

Address: 85 W. Algonquin Road, Suite 550
Arlington Heights, IL 60005

Phone: 847-290-9184

Web site: <http://www.fascrs.org/ascrs-home.html>

Email Address: ascrs@fascrs.org

The Prostate Puzzle

Consumer Reports, 1993;58(7):459-465.

What You Need to Know About Ovarian Cancer; The Pap Test: It Could Save Your Life (Spanish)

NIH, National Cancer Institute, NCI Public Inquiries Office

Address: Suite 3036A, 6116 Executive Boulevard MSC8322
Bethesda, MD 20892-8322

Phone: 800-422-6237

Web site: <http://www.nci.nih.gov/>

Page Number 218

Skin Cancer: Saving Your Skin from Sun Damage

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672

Phone: 913-906-6000

Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>

Email Address: fp@aafp.org

Facts on Skin Cancer; Prevention and Early Detection of Malignant Melanoma

American Cancer Society

Phone: 800-ACS-2345

Web site: <http://www.cancer.org/>

Testicular Cancer & Testicular Self-Examination

American Urological Association, Inc.

Address: 1120 N Charles Street
Baltimore, MD 21201-5559

Phone: 410-727-1100

Web site: <http://auanet.org>

What you need to know about Cancer of the Colon and Rectum; PDQ: The Physician Data Query System for Cancer Information

NIH, National Cancer Institute, NCI Public Inquiries Office

Address: Suite 3036A, 6116 Executive Boulevard MSC8322
Bethesda, MD 20892-8322
Phone: 800-422-6237
Web site: <http://www.nci.nih.gov/>

The ABCDs of Moles & Melanomas

Skin Cancer Foundation

Address: 245 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1403
New York, NY 10016
Phone: 800-SKIN-490
Web site: <http://www.skincancer.org/>
Email Address: info@skincare.org

Oncolink

University of Pennsylvania Cancer Center

Address: 3400 Spruce St.—2 Donner
Philadelphia, PA 19104-4283
Web site: <http://www.oncolink.com/>

Page Number 231

Cholesterol: What You Can Do to Lower Your Level

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672
Phone: 913-906-6000
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>
Email Address: fp@aafp.org

Cholesterol and your Health

American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists

Address: 409 12th St., S.W., P.O. Box 96920
Washington, DC 20090-6920
Phone: 202-638-5577
Web site: <http://www.acog.org>

Cholesterol and Your Heart; Dietary Treatment of Hypercholesterolemia: A Manual for Patients; Eat Less Fat and High Cholesterol Foods; Heart Rx (a kit of materials for patients and providers, and the American Heart Association Low-Fat, Low-Cholesterol Cookbook)

American Heart Association

Address: 7272 Greenville Avenue
Dallas, TX 75231

Phone: 800-242-8721
Web site: <http://www.americanheart.org/>

Summary of the Second Report of the National Cholesterol Education Program Expert Panel on Detection, Evaluation, and Treatment of High Blood Cholesterol in Adults (Adult Treatment Panel); Eat Right to Lower Your High Blood Cholesterol; Step by Step: Eating to Lower Your High Blood Cholesterol; So You Have High Blood Cholesterol

NIH, National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute (NHLBI), Health Information Center

Address: P.O. Box 30105
Bethesda, MD 20824-0105
Phone: 301-592-8573
Web site: <http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/index.htm>
Email Address: NHLBInfo@rover.nhlbi.nih.gov

Page Number 238

No publication

Administration on Aging

Address: 330 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, DC 20201
Phone: 202-401-4634
Web site: <http://www.aoa.gov>
Email Address: AoAInfo@aoa.gov

The Elder Care Locator

Administration on Aging, Elder Care Locator

Phone: 800-677-1116
Web site: <http://www.eldercare.gov>
Email Address: eldercare_locator@aoa.gov

Early Identification of Alzheimer's Disease and Related Dementias: Quick Reference Guide for Early Alzheimer's Disease

Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality, Publications Clearinghouse

Address: P.O. Box 8547
Silver Spring, MD 20907-8547
Phone: 800-358-9295
Web site: <http://www.ahrq.gov>
Email Address: ahrqpubs@ahrq.gov

Memory and Aging: Alzheimer's Disease and Related Disorders

Alzheimer's Association

Address: 919 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 1100
Chicago, IL 60611-1676

Phone: 800-272-3900
Web site: <http://www.alz.org/>
Email Address: info@alz.org

Memory Loss: What's Normal, What's Not

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672
Phone: 913-906-6000
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>
Email Address: fp@aafp.org

Where Did I Put My Keys?

American Association of Retired Persons (AARP)

Address: 601 E St., N.W.
Washington, DC 20049
Phone: 800-424-3410
Web site: <http://www.aarp.org/>
Email Address: member@aarp.org

Older Voices

American Speech-Language-Hearing Association

Address: 10801 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852
Phone: 800-638-8255
Web site: <http://www.asha.org/>

Age Page—Senility: Myth or Madness; Age Page—Confusion and Memory Loss in Old Age: It's Not What You Think

NIH, National Institute on Aging

Address: Building 31, Room 5C27
31 Center Drive, MSC 2292
Bethesda, MD 20892-2292
Phone: 301-496-1752
Web site: <http://www.nia.nih.gov>
Email Address: karpf@nia.nih.gov

Page Number 244

Depression in Primary Care: Detection and Diagnosis, Clinical Practice Guideline Number 5, vol 1; Treatment of Major Depression, Clinical Practice Guideline Number 5, vol 2; Diagnosis and Treatment, Quick Reference Guide for Clinicians; Depression Is a Treatable Illness: A Patient's Guide

Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality, Publications Clearinghouse

Address: P.O. Box 8547
Silver Spring, MD 20907-8547

Phone: 800-358-9295
Web site: <http://www.ahrq.gov>
Email Address: ahrqpubs@ahrq.gov

Depression

American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists

Address: 409 12th St., S.W., P.O. Box 96920
Washington, DC 20090-6920
Phone: 202-638-5577
Web site: <http://www.acog.org>

No Publication

Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance (DBSA), formerly: National Depressive and Manic Depressive Association

Address: 730 N. Franklin Street, Suite 501
Chicago, IL 60610-7204
Phone: 800-826-3632
Web site: <http://www.ndmda.org/>

No publication

NIH, National Institute of Mental Health

Address: 6001 Executive Boulevard, Rm. 8184, MSC 9663
Bethesda, MD 20892-9663
Phone: 301-443-4513
Web site: <http://www.nimh.nih.gov/>
Email Address: nimhinfo@nih.gov

No publication

SAMHSA's National Mental Health Information Center, Center for Mental Health Services

Address: P.O. Box 42490
Washington, DC 20015
Phone: 800-789-2647
Web site: <http://www.mentalhealth.org>
Email Address: ken@mentalhealth.org

Page Number 245

Depression in Women

American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists

Address: 409 12th St., S.W., P.O. Box 96920
Washington, DC 20090-6920
Phone: 202-638-5577
Web site: <http://www.acog.org>

Diagnosis and Treatment of Depression in Late Life

NIH, Consensus Development Program Information Center

Address: Building 31, Room 1B03
31 Center Drive, MSC 2082
Bethesda, MD 20892-2082
Phone: 800-644-2667
Web site: <http://consensus.nih.gov/>
Email Address: consensus@od.nih.gov

Page Number 249

Colorectal Cancer, Questions & Answers; Colonoscopy: Questions and Answers; Polyps of the Colon and Rectum: Questions and Answers

American Society of Colon and Rectal Surgeons

Address: 85 W. Algonquin Road, Suite 550
Arlington Heights, IL 60005
Phone: 847-290-9184
Web site: <http://www.fascrs.org/ascrs-home.html>
Email Address: ascrs@fascrs.org

What you need to know about Cancer of the Colon and Rectum

NIH, National Cancer Institute, NCI Public Inquiries Office

Address: Suite 3036A, 6116 Executive Boulevard MSC8322
Bethesda, MD 20892-8322
Phone: 800-422-6237
Web site: <http://www.nci.nih.gov/>

Page Number 256

Older Voices; Answers to Questions About Noise and Hearing Loss; How to Buy a Hearing Aid

American Speech-Language-Hearing Association

Address: 10801 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852
Phone: 800-638-8255
Web site: <http://www.asha.org/>

Age Page: Hearing and the Elderly

NIH, National Institute on Aging

Address: Building 31, Room 5C27
31 Center Drive, MSC 2292
Bethesda, MD 20892-2292
Phone: 301-496-1752
Web site: <http://www.nia.nih.gov>
Email Address: karpf@nia.nih.gov

Page Number 261

Breast Cancer: Steps to Finding Breast Lumps Early

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672
Phone: 913-906-6000
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>
Email Address: fp@aafp.org

Mammography

American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists

Address: 409 12th St., S.W., P.O. Box 96920
Washington, DC 20090-6920
Phone: 202-638-5577
Web site: <http://www.acog.org>

Page Number 262

Educating Older Women About Mammography: A Guide For Program Planners and Volunteer Leaders

American Association of Retired Persons (AARP)

Address: 601 E St., N.W.
Washington, DC 20049
Phone: 800-424-3410
Web site: <http://www.aarp.org/>
Email Address: member@aarp.org

Mammography; Detecting and Treating Breast Problems

American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists

Address: 409 12th St., S.W., P.O. Box 96920
Washington, DC 20090-6920
Phone: 202-638-5577
Web site: <http://www.acog.org>

PDQ: The Physician Data Query System for Cancer Information; Mammography Awareness Kit; What You Need To Know About Breast Cancer; A Mammogram Once a Year for Life; Smart Advice for Women 40 and Over: Have a Mammogram; Chances are You Need a Mammogram; Are You Age 50 or Older? A Mammogram Could Save Your Life (English and Spanish)

NIH, National Cancer Institute, NCI Public Inquiries Office

Address: Suite 3036A, 6116 Executive Boulevard MSC8322
Bethesda, MD 20892-8322
Phone: 800-422-6237
Web site: <http://www.nci.nih.gov/>

OncoLink

University of Pennsylvania Cancer Center

Address: 3400 Spruce St.—2 Donner
Philadelphia, PA 19104-4283
Web site: <http://www.oncolink.com/>

Page Number 270

The Pap Test; Cervical Cytology: Evaluation and Management of Abnormalities.

American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists

Address: 409 12th St., S.W., P.O. Box 96920
Washington, DC 20090-6920
Phone: 202-638-5577
Web site: <http://www.acog.org>

Recommended Actions to Assure Quality Pap Tests (Pap Smears)

American Society for Clinical Pathology

Address: 2100 West Harrison Street
Chicago, IL 60612-3798
Phone: 312-738-1336
Web site: <http://www.ascp.org/index.asp>
Email Address: info@ascp.org

The Pap Test: It Could Save You Life (Spanish); PDQ: The Physician Data Query System for Cancer Information

NIH, National Cancer Institute, NCI Public Inquiries Office

Address: Suite 3036A, 6116 Executive Boulevard MSC8322
Bethesda, MD 20892-8322
Phone: 800-422-6237
Web site: <http://www.nci.nih.gov/>

Page Number 275

Diagnosis Diabetes

American Diabetes Association

Address: 1701 North Beauregard St.
Alexandria, VA 22311
Phone: 800-342-2383
Web site: <http://www.diabetes.org/>

Diabetes in African Americans; Diabetes in Hispanics; Diabetes Research and Training Centers; Diabetic Neuropathy: The Nerve Damage of Diabetes; Diabetes Overview; Diabetes Control and Complications Trial; Diabetes Statistics; Hypoglycemia; Kidney Disease of Diabetes; Insulin-Dependent Diabetes; Noninsulin-Dependent Diabetes; The Diabetes Dictionary

NIH, National Institute of Diabetes & Digestive & Kidney Disease

Address: 1 Information Way
Bethesda, MD 20892
Phone: 800-860-8747
Web site: <http://www.niddk.nih.gov/>
Email Address: ndic@info.niddk.nih.gov

Page Number 280

Prostate Disease: Vital Information For Men Over 40 (formerly, What Every Man Over 40 Should Know)

American Foundation for Urologic Disease, Prostate Health Council

Address: 1128 N. Charles St.
Baltimore, MD 21201
Phone: 410-468-1800
Web site: <http://www.afud.org/>
Email Address: admin@afud.org

PDQ: The Physician Data Query System for Cancer Information

NIH, National Cancer Institute, NCI Public Inquiries Office

Address: Suite 3036A, 6116 Executive Boulevard MSC8322
Bethesda, MD 20892-8322
Phone: 800-422-6237
Web site: <http://www.nci.nih.gov/>

Page Number 294

AIDS: How To Reduce Your Risk of Catching It

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672
Phone: 913-906-6000
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>
Email Address: fp@aafp.org

Gonorrhea and Chlamydial Infections; How to Prevent Sexually Transmitted Diseases; Genital Herpes, Gonorrhea and Chlamydia Infections, Pelvic Inflammatory Disease

American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists

Address: 409 12th St., S.W., P.O. Box 96920
Washington, DC 20090-6920
Phone: 202-638-5577
Web site: <http://www.acog.org>

*Surgeon General's Report to the American Public on HIV Infection and AIDS;
Condoms and Sexually Transmitted Diseases...Especially AIDS*

CDC, Division of HIV/AIDS Prevention

Address: Mail Stop E-49
1600 Clifton Rd., N.E.
Atlanta, GA 30333
Phone: 800-342-AIDS
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/hiv/dhap.htm>
Email Address: hivmail@cdc.gov

National STD Hotline

CDC, Division of Sexually Transmitted Diseases Prevention

Phone: 800-227-8922
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/nchstp/dstd/hotlines.htm>

National AIDS Clearinghouse

CDC, National Prevention Information Network (NPIN)

Address: P.O. Box 6003
Rockville, MD 20849-6003
Phone: 800-458-5231
Web site: <http://www.cdcnpin.org>
Email Address: info@cdcnpin.org

HIV in America: A Profile of the Challenges Facing Americans Living With HIV

National Association of People With AIDS

Address: 1413 K St., N.W.
Washington, DC 20005
Phone: 202-898-0414
Web site: <http://www.napwa.org/>
Email Address: napwa@napwa.org

No publication

**National Hemophilia Foundation, Hemophilia and AIDS Network for the
Dissemination of Information**

Address: 116 West 32rd Street, 11th Floor
New York, NY 10001
Phone: 800-424-2634
Web site: http://www.hemophilia.org/resources/handi_pubs.htm
Email Address: handi@hemophilia.org

Page Number 295

HIV Infection and Physician Emotions

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672

Phone: 913-906-6000
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>
Email Address: fp@aafp.org

Gynecologic Herpes Simplex Virus Infection

American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists

Address: 409 12th St., S.W., P.O. Box 96920
Washington, DC 20090-6920
Phone: 202-638-5577
Web site: <http://www.acog.org>

Page Number 301

Colorectal Cancer, Questions & Answers; Colonoscopy: Questions and Answers; Polyps of the Colon and Rectum: Questions and Answers

American Society of Colon and Rectal Surgeons

Address: 85 W. Algonquin Road, Suite 550
Arlington Heights, IL 60005
Phone: 847-290-9184
Web site: <http://www.fascrs.org/ascrs-home.html>
Email Address: ascrs@fascrs.org

What you need to know about Cancer of the Colon and Rectum

NIH, National Cancer Institute, NCI Public Inquiries Office

Address: Suite 3036A, 6116 Executive Boulevard MSC8322
Bethesda, MD 20892-8322
Phone: 800-422-6237
Web site: <http://www.nci.nih.gov/>

Page Number 306

Your Thyroid Gland: A Guide for the Patient

American Academy of Otolaryngology-Head and Neck Surgery

Address: One Prince Street,
Alexandria, VA 22314-3357
Phone: 703-836-4444
Web site: <http://www.entnet.org/>

Directory of Organizations for Endocrine and Metabolic Diseases; Thyroid Hormone Action and Nuclear Receptors; Attention Deficit Hyperactivity Disorder and Generalized Resistance to Thyroid Hormone

NIH, National Institute of Diabetes & Digestive & Kidney Disease

Address: 1 Information Way
Bethesda, MD 20892
Phone: 800-860-8747
Web site: <http://www.niddk.nih.gov/>
Email Address: ndic@info.niddk.nih.gov

Page Number 313

Facts About the TB Skin Test; Facts About Tuberculosis

American Lung Association

Address: 61 Broadway
New York, NY 10006
Phone: 212-315-8700
Web site: <http://www.lungusa.org/>
Email Address: info@lungusa.org

Tuberculosis: Get the Facts; Tuberculosis: Connection between TB and HIV; Questions and Answers about TB; Multidrug Resistant Tuberculosis; TB Care Guide; Core Curriculum on Tuberculosis; TB Treatment: A Clinical Care Guide; Improving Patient Adherence to Tuberculosis Treatment; Reported TB in the United States; Tuberculosis Control Laws-United States

CDC, Division of Tuberculosis Elimination

Address: 1600 Clifton Rd., NE, Mailstop E-10
Atlanta, GA 30333
Phone: 404-639-8135
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/nchstp/tb/>
Email Address: tbinfo@cdc.gov

Page Number 319

Urinary Tract Infection: A Common Problem for Some Women

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672
Phone: 913-906-6000
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>
Email Address: fp@aafp.org

Urinary Tract Infections

American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists

Address: 409 12th St., S.W., P.O. Box 96920
Washington, DC 20090-6920
Phone: 202-638-5577
Web site: <http://www.acog.org>

Urinary Tract Infection in Adults

NIH, National Institute of Diabetes & Digestive & Kidney Disease

Address: 1 Information Way
Bethesda, MD 20892
Phone: 800-860-8747
Web site: <http://www.niddk.nih.gov/>
Email Address: ndic@info.niddk.nih.gov

Page Number 325

Glaucoma; Cataracts; Strabismus in Adults; Cataract Surgery; Diabetic Retinopathy; Policy Statement: Frequency of Ocular Examinations; National Eyecare Project (for those who do not have an eye doctor); Glaucoma 2001 Project (for people at risk for glaucoma)

American Academy of Ophthalmology

Address: P.O. Box 7424
San Francisco, CA 94120
Phone: 415-561-8500
Web site: <http://www.aao.org/>
Email Address: comm@aao.org

Your Vision, the Second Fifty Years; Do Adult Vision Problems Cause Reading Problems?; Comprehensive Adult Eye and Vision Examination

American Optometric Association

Address: 243 North Lindbergh Blvd.
St. Louis, MO 63141
Phone: 314-991-4100
Web site: <http://www.aoanet.org/>

National Eye Institute Statement on Detection of Glaucoma; National Eye Institute Statement on Vision Screening in Adults; Age-Related Macular Degeneration; Cataracts; Diabetic Retinopathy; Don't Lose Sight of Diabetic Eye Disease; Don't Lose Sight of Glaucoma; Glaucoma

NIH, National Eye Institute, National Eye Health Education Program

Address: 2020 Vision Place
Bethesda, MD 20892-3655
Phone: 301-496-5248
Web site: <http://www.nei.nih.gov/>
Email Address: 2020@nei.nih.gov

Age Page—Aging and Your Eyes

NIH, National Institute on Aging

Address: Building 31, Room 5C27
31 Center Drive, MSC 2292
Bethesda, MD 20892-2292
Phone: 301-496-1752
Web site: <http://www.nia.nih.gov>
Email Address: karpf@nia.nih.gov

Page Number 329

Summary Minutes of the January 23, 1997, Joint Meeting of the Nonprescription Drugs Advisory Committee and the Cardiovascular and Renal Drugs Committee

**Food and Drug Administration, Division of Freedom of Information,
FDA, Freedom of Information Staff**

Address: 5600 Fisher Lane, (Room 12A-30)
Rockville, MD 20857
Phone: 301-827-6500
Web site: <http://www.fda.gov/foi/foia2.htm>

Aspirin: A New Look at an Old Drug

Food and Drug Administration, Office of Consumer Affairs

Address: 5600 Fishers Lane
Rockville, MD 20857
Phone: 888-463-6332
Web site: <http://www.fda.gov/opacom/7pubs.html>

Page Number 336

Osteoporosis in Women: Keeping Your Bones Health and Strong

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672
Phone: 913-906-6000
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>
Email Address: fp@aafp.org

*Hormone Replacement Therapy: Facts To Help You Decide; Action for a Healthier
Life: A Guide for Mid-Life and Older Women*

American Association of Retired Persons (AARP)

Address: 601 E St., N.W.
Washington, DC 20049
Phone: 800-424-3410
Web site: <http://www.aarp.org/>
Email Address: member@aarp.org

Hormone Replacement Therapy; Preventing Osteoporosis

American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists

Address: 409 12th St., S.W., P.O. Box 96920,
Washington, DC 20090-6920
Phone: 202-638-5577
Web site: <http://www.acog.org>

Age Page—Osteoporosis: The Bone Thinner; Age Page—Should You Take Estrogen?

NIH, National Institute on Aging

Address: Building 31, Room 5C27
31 Center Drive, MSC 2292
Bethesda, MD 20892-2292
Phone: 301-496-1752

Web site: <http://www.nia.nih.gov>
Email Address: karpf@nia.nih.gov

Page Number 343

Resource Guide for Adult Immunization

National Coalition for Adult Immunization

Address: 4733 Bethesda Avenue, Suite 750
Bethesda, MD 20814-5228
Phone: 301-656-0003
Web site: <http://www.nfid.org/ncai/>
Email Address: ncai@nfid.org

Hepatitis B: What Patients Need to Know

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Address: 200 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, DC 20201
Phone: 877-696-6775
Web site: <http://www.dhhs.gov/>
Email Address: hhs.mail@hhs.gov

Page Number 344

Hepatitis B Fact Sheets

National Coalition for Adult Immunization

Address: 4733 Bethesda Avenue, Suite 750
Bethesda, MD 20814-5228
Phone: 301-656-0003
Web site: <http://www.nfid.org/ncai/>
Email Address: ncai@nfid.org

Page Number 351

Influenza Vaccine: What you need to know before you or your child gets the vaccine; Prevention and control of influenza; Six common misconceptions about vaccination and how to respond to them

CDC, National Immunization Program (NIP), Public Inquiries

Address: 1600 Clifton Rd, Mailstop E-05
Atlanta, GA 30333
Phone: 800-232-2522
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/nip/publications>
Email Address: nipinfo@cdc.gov

Flu

NIH, National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Disease

Address: Building 31, Room 7A-50
31 Center Drive MSC 2520
Bethesda, MD 20892-2520
Phone: 301-496-5717
Web site: <http://www.niaid.nih.gov/>

Age Page—What to Do About Flu; Age Page—“Shots” for Safety; Age Page—Pneumonia Prevention: Its Worth a Shot

NIH, National Institute on Aging

Address: Building 31, Room 5C27
31 Center Drive, MSC 2292
Bethesda, MD 20892-2292
Phone: 301-496-1752
Web site: <http://www.nia.nih.gov>
Email Address: karpf@nia.nih.gov

Page Number 357

Pneumococcal Polysaccharide Vaccine; Immunization Is a Family Affair; Adults Need Them Too; Immunization of Adults: A Call to Action; Today’s Health: Immunization 1995; Six Common Misconceptions about Vaccination and How to Respond to Them

CDC, National Immunization Program (NIP), Public Inquiries

Address: 1600 Clifton Rd, Mailstop E-05
Atlanta, GA 30333
Phone: 800-232-2522
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/nip/publications>
Email Address: nipinfo@cdc.gov

Age Page—“Shots” for Safety; Age Page—Pneumonia Prevention: Its Worth a Shot

NIH, National Institute on Aging

Address: Building 31, Room 5C27
31 Center Drive, MSC 2292
Bethesda, MD 20892-2292
Phone: 301-496-1752
Web site: <http://www.nia.nih.gov>
Email Address: karpf@nia.nih.gov

Page Number 362

Vaccine Information Statement—Measles, Mumps, and Rubella: What You Need to Know Before You or Your Child Gets the Vaccine, #I1730

American Academy of Pediatrics

Address: 141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-1098
Phone: 847-434-4000
Web site: <http://www.aap.org/>
Email Address: pubs@aap.org

Page Number 369

Age Page—"Shots" for Safety

NIH, National Institute on Aging

Address: Building 31, Room 5C27
31 Center Drive, MSC 2292
Bethesda, MD 20892-2292
Phone: 301-496-1752
Web site: <http://www.nia.nih.gov>
Email Address: karpf@nia.nih.gov

Page Number 377

Alcohol: What to Do If It's a Problem for You

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672
Phone: 913-906-6000
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>
Email Address: fp@aafp.org

Alcohol and Women

American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists

Address: 409 12th St., S.W., P.O. Box 96920
Washington, DC 20090-6920
Phone: 202-638-5577
Web site: <http://www.acog.org>

Let's Talk Facts about Substance Abuse

American Psychiatric Association

Address: 1400 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005
Phone: 888-357-7924
Web site: <http://www.psych.org/>
Email Address: apa@psych.org

Drugs and Pregnancy: Often the Two Don't Mix

Food and Drug Administration, Office of Consumer Affairs

Address: 5600 Fishers Lane
Rockville, MD 20857

Phone: 888-463-6332
Web site: <http://www.fda.gov/opacom/7pubs.html>

No publication

National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information

Address: P.O. Box 2345
Rockville, MD 20847-2345
Phone: 800-729-6686
Web site: <http://www.health.org/>
Email Address: info@health.org

Page Number 378

The Physician's Guide to Helping Patients With Alcohol Problems; Michigan Alcohol Screening Test

NIH, National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism

Address: Willco Building, 6000 Executive Boulevard
Bethesda, MD 20892-7003
Web site: <http://www.niaaa.nih.gov>

Drug Abuse Screening Test

NIH, National Institute on Drug Abuse

Address: 6001 Executive Blvd., Room 5213,
Bethesda, MD 20892-9561
Phone: 301-443-1124
Web site: <http://www.nida.nih.gov>
Email Address: information@lists.nida.nih.gov

Page Number 385

Dental Emergency Procedures; Seal Out Decay; Smokeless Tobacco: Think Before You Chew; Diet and Dental Health; Smoking Can Really Do a Number on Your Health; Oral Health Guidelines for Special Patients

American Dental Association, Department of Salable Materials

Address: 211 E. Chicago Avenue
Chicago, IL 60611
Phone: 800-947-4746
Web site: <http://www.ada.org/>

For a Lifetime of Smiles...

American Dental Hygienists' Association

Address: 444 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 3400
Chicago, IL 60611
Phone: 312-440-8900
Web site: <http://www.adha.org/>
Email Address: mail@adha.net

Dental Tips for Diabetics; Dry Mouth; Fever Blisters and Canker Sores; Fluorides Aren't Just for Kids; Periodontal Disease and Diabetes: A Guide for Patients; Fluoride to Protect the Teeth of Adults

NIH, National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research, Public Information & Liaison Branch

Address: 45 Center Drive, MSC 6400
Bethesda, MD 20892-6400
Phone: 301-496-4261
Web site: <http://www.nidcr.nih.gov>
Email Address: nidcrinfo@mail.nih.gov

Page Number 386

Getting the Picture on Dental X Rays

Food and Drug Administration, Office of Consumer Affairs

Address: 5600 Fishers Lane
Rockville, MD 20857
Phone: 888-463-6332
Web site: <http://www.fda.gov/opacom/7pubs.html>

What You Need to Know About Oral Cancer

NIH, National Cancer Institute, NCI Public Inquiries Office

Address: Suite 3036A, 6116 Executive Boulevard MSC8322
Bethesda, MD 20892-8322
Phone: 800-422-6237
Web site: <http://www.nci.nih.gov/>

Detection and Prevention of Periodontal Disease: A Guide for Health Care Providers

NIH, National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research, Public Information & Liaison Branch

Address: 45 Center Drive, MSC 6400
Bethesda, MD 20892-6400
Phone: 301-496-4261
Web site: <http://www.nidcr.nih.gov>
Email Address: nidcrinfo@mail.nih.gov

Page Number 396

Auto Safety Hot Line

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration

Address: NSA-10.01, 400 7th Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20590
Phone: 888-327-4236
Web site: <http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/>
Email Address: webmaster@nhtsa.dot.gov

Age Page—Accident Prevention and the Elderly; Age Page—Preventing Falls and Fractures

NIH, National Institute on Aging

Address: Building 31, Room 5C27
31 Center Drive, MSC 2292
Bethesda, MD 20892-2292
Phone: 301-496-1752
Web site: <http://www.nia.nih.gov>
Email Address: karpf@nia.nih.gov

Page Number 397

The Abused Woman; Domestic Violence

American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists

Address: 409 12th St., S.W., P.O. Box 96920
Washington, DC 20090-6920
Phone: 202-638-5577
Web site: <http://www.acog.org>

Diagnostic and Treatment Guidelines on Domestic Violence; What Can You Do About Family Violence? (#NC110992)

American Medical Association, Department of Mental Health

Address: 515 N. State Street
Chicago, IL 60610
Phone: 312-464-5000
Web site: <http://ama-assn.org/>

Understanding Violence Against Women

National Academies Press

Address: 500 Fifth Street, N.W., Lockbox 285
Washington, DC 20055
Phone: 888-624-8373
Web site: <http://www.nap.edu/>
Email Address: zjones@nas.edu

Auto Safety Hot Line

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration

Address: NSA-10.01, 400 7th Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20590
Phone: 888-327-4236
Web site: <http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/>
Email Address: webmaster@nhtsa.dot.gov

Your Home Safety Checklist; Preventing Falls: A Safety Program for Older Adults; Facts About Backs; Playing it Safe: A Pocket Guide to Fitness

National Safety Council

Address: 1121 Spring Lake Drive
Itasca, IL 60143-3201
Phone: 800-621-7619
Web site: <http://www.nsc.org/>

Pamphlets on preventing injuries from toys, household goods, and other common items; Recorded Messages in English and Spanish

U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission

Address: Washington, DC 20207-0001
Phone: 800-638-2772
Web site: <http://www.cpsc.gov/>
Email Address: info@cpsc.gov

Page Number 398

Recorded Messages in English and Spanish; Pamphlets on preventing injuries from toys, household goods, and other common items

U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission

Address: Washington, DC 20207-0001
Phone: 800-638-2772
Web site: <http://www.cpsc.gov/>
Email Address: info@cpsc.gov

Page Number 410

Physician's Guide to Outpatient Nutrition; CHATS: A Guide to Sensible Eating; Osteoporosis in Women: Keeping Your Bones Healthy and Strong

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672
Phone: 913-906-6000
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>
Email Address: fp@aafp.org

Nutrition and Your Health: Dietary Guidelines for Americans; The Food Guide Pyramid

Government Printing Office, Superintendent of Documents

Address: 732 North Capitol Street, N.W., Mail Stop: SDE
Washington, DC 20401
Phone: 888-293-6498
Web site: http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/
Email Address: gpoaccess@gpo.gov

Diet, Nutrition and Cancer Prevention: A Guide to Food Choices; Diet, Nutrition and Cancer Prevention: The Good News

NIH, National Cancer Institute, NCI Public Inquiries Office

Address: Suite 3036A, 6116 Executive Boulevard MSC8322
Bethesda, MD 20892-8322
Phone: 800-422-6237
Web site: <http://www.nci.nih.gov/>

Eating Right to Lower Your Blood Cholesterol; Eating Right to Lower Your High Blood Pressure

NIH, National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute (NHLBI), Health Information Center

Address: P.O. Box 30105
Bethesda, MD 20824-0105
Phone: 301-592-8573
Web site: <http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/index.htm>
Email Address: NHLBInfo@rover.nhlbi.nih.gov

Choosing a Safe and Successful Weight-Loss Program; Physical Activity and Weight Control; Prescription Medications for the Treatment of Obesity; Very Low Calorie Diets

NIH, National Institute of Diabetes & Digestive & Kidney Disease, Weight-control Information Network (WIN)

Address: 1 WIN Way
Bethesda, MD 20892-3665
Phone: 877-946-4627
Web site: <http://www.niddk.nih.gov/health/nutrit/nutrit.htm>
Email Address: dkwebmaster@extra.niddk.nih.gov

No publication

Nutrition Screening Initiative

Address: 1010 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Suite 800
Washington, DC 20007
Phone: 202-625-1662
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/nsi/>
Email Address: nsi@gmmb.com

Page Number 417

Weight Control: Losing Weight and Keeping It Off

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672
Phone: 913-906-6000
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>
Email Address: fp@aafp.org

Weight Control: Eating Right and Keeping Fit; Women and Exercise, educational bulletin 173; Exercise and Fitness: A Guide for Women

American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists

Address: 409 12th St., S.W., P.O. Box 96920
Washington, DC 20090-6920
Phone: 202-638-5577
Web site: <http://www.acog.org>

Page Number 418

Anabolic Steroids and Athletes

American College of Sports Medicine

Address: 401 W. Michigan Street
Indianapolis, IN 46202-3233
Phone: 317-637-9200
Web site: <http://www.acsm.org/>
Email Address: publications@acsm.org

Check Your Healthy Heart IQ; Check Your Physical Activity and Heart Disease IQ; Exercise and Your Heart; Aprenda a Reconocer un Corazon Sano

NIH, National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute (NHLBI), Health Information Center

Address: P.O. Box 30105
Bethesda, MD 20824-0105
Phone: 301-592-8573
Web site: <http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/index.htm>
Email Address: NHLBInfo@rover.nhlbi.nih.gov

Physician-Based Assessment and Counseling for Exercise

The PACE Project, San Diego State University

Address: SDCHI, San Diego State University
5500 Campanile Dr.,
San Diego, CA 92182-4720
Phone: 619-594-5949
Web site: <http://www.paceproject.org/>
Email Address: project.pace@sdsu.edu

The Physician's Rx: Exercise

The President's Council on Physical Fitness and Sports

Address: 200 Independence Avenue, S.W.,
Department W, Room 738-H
Washington, DC 20201-0004
Phone: 202-690-9000
Web site: <http://www.fitness.gov/>

Page Number 422

Patient Counseling Handbook

American Pharmaceutical Association

Address: 2215 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20037-2985
Phone: 202-628-4410
Web site: <http://www.aphanet.org/>

FDA Ensures Equivalence of Generic Drugs; FDA Guide to Non Prescription Pain Relievers; FDA Guide to Choosing Medical Treatments; FDA's Tips for Taking Medicines

Food and Drug Administration, Office of Consumer Affairs

Address: 5600 Fishers Lane
Rockville, MD 20857
Phone: 888-463-6332
Web site: <http://www.fda.gov/opacom/7pubs.html>

No publication

National Council on Patient Information and Education

Address: 4915 Saint Elmo Avenue, Suite 505
Bethesda, MD 20814-6082
Phone: 301-656-8565
Web site: <http://www.talkaboutrx.org/>
Email Address: ncpie@erols.com

Age Page—Medicines—Use Them Safely; Age Page—Safe Use of Tranquilizers by Older People

NIH, National Institute on Aging

Address: Building 31, Room 5C27
31 Center Drive, MSC 2292
Bethesda, MD 20892-2292
Phone: 301-496-1752
Web site: <http://www.nia.nih.gov>
Email Address: karpf@nia.nih.gov

Page Number 429

HIV Infection and Women; How to Prevent Sexually Transmitted Diseases; Genital Herpes, Gonorrhea and Chlamydia Infections, Pelvic Inflammatory Disease

American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists

Address: 409 12th St., S.W., P.O. Box 96920
Washington, DC 20090-6920
Phone: 202-638-5577
Web site: <http://www.acog.org>

Giving and Receiving Blood; Testing for HIV Infection; Women, Sex, and HIV; HIV Infections and AIDS

American Red Cross

Web site: <http://www.redcross.org/>

Surgeon General's Report to the American Public on HIV Infection and AIDS; Condoms and Sexually Transmitted Diseases...Especially AIDS

CDC, Division of HIV/AIDS Prevention

Address: Mail Stop E-49, 1600 Clifton Rd., N.E.
Atlanta, GA 30333

Phone: 800-342-AIDS

Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/hiv/dhap.htm>

Email Address: hivmail@cdc.gov

National STD Hotline

CDC, Division of Sexually Transmitted Diseases Prevention

Phone: 800-227-8922

Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/nchstp/dstd/hotlines.htm>

HIV in America: A Profile of the Challenges Facing Americans Living With HIV

National Association of People With AIDS

Address: 1413 K St., N.W.
Washington, DC 20005

Phone: 202-898-0414

Web site: <http://www.napwa.org/>

Email Address: napwa@napwa.org

Information on Hemophilia and HIV

National Hemophilia Foundation, Hemophilia and AIDS Network for the Dissemination of Information

Address: 116 West 32rd Street, 11th Floor
New York, NY 10001

Phone: 800-424-2634

Web site: http://www.hemophilia.org/resources/handi_pubs.htm

Email Address: handi@hemophilia.org

Women, AIDS and Drug Use Annotated Client Education Directory

NOVA Research Company

Address: 4600 East-West Hwy, Suite 700
Bethesda, MD 20814-3415

Phone: 301-986-1891

Web site: <http://www.novaresearch.com>

Page Number 430

HIV Infection and AIDS (monograph); HIV Infection in the Family Physician's Office (brochure); Clinical and Psychosocial Aspects of Caring for HIV Patients (audiotape); HIV Infection and Physician Emotions (videotape and discussion guide)

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672
Phone: 913-906-6000
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>
Email Address: fp@aafp.org

Gynecologic Herpes Simplex Virus Infection

American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists

Address: 409 12th St., S.W., P.O. Box 96920
Washington, DC 20090-6920
Phone: 202-638-5577
Web site: <http://www.acog.org>

National AIDS Information Hotline

CDC, Division of HIV/AIDS Prevention

Address: Mail Stop E-49, 1600 Clifton Rd., N.E.
Atlanta, GA 30333
Phone: 800-342-AIDS
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/hiv/dhap.htm>
Email Address: hivmail@cdc.gov

National AIDS Clearinghouse

CDC, National Prevention Information Network (NPIN)

Address: P.O. Box 6003
Rockville, MD 20849-6003
Phone: 800-458-5231
Web site: <http://www.cdcnpin.org>
Email Address: info@cdcnpin.org

National HIV Telephone Consultation Service

University of California, San Francisco

Address: P.O. Box 1365
San Francisco, CA 94143-1365
Phone: 800-933-3413
Web site: www.ucsf.edu/hivcctr

Page Number 444

Smoking: Steps to Help You Break the Habit

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672
Phone: 913-906-6000
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>
Email Address: fp@aafp.org

How to Quit Cigarettes; The Fifty Most Often Asked Questions about Smoking and Health and the Answers

American Cancer Society

Phone: 800-ACS-2345
Web site: <http://www.cancer.org/>

Smoking in Women

American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists

Address: 409 12th St., S.W., P.O. Box 96920
Washington, DC 20090-6920
Phone: 202-638-5577
Web site: <http://www.acog.org>

Smoking Can Really Do a Number on Your Health

American Dental Association, Department of Salable Materials

Address: 211 E. Chicago Avenue
Chicago, IL 60611
Phone: 800-947-4746
Web site: <http://www.ada.org/>

Page Number 445

Helping Smokers Quit: A Guide for Primary Care Clinicians, Clinical Practice Guideline No. 18; You Can Quit Smoking: Smoking Cessation Consumer Guide, Clinical Practice Guideline No. 18

Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality, Publications Clearinghouse

Address: P.O. Box 8547
Silver Spring, MD 20907-8547
Phone: 800-358-9295
Web site: <http://www.ahrq.gov>
Email Address: ahrqpubs@ahrq.gov

Stop Smoking Kit

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672
Phone: 913-906-6000
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>
Email Address: fp@aafp.org

Smoking and Reproductive Health

American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists

Address: 409 12th St., S.W., P.O. Box 96920
Washington, DC 20090-6920
Phone: 202-638-5577
Web site: <http://www.acog.org>

Doctors Helping Smokers

Doctors Helping Smokers at Blue Plus

Address: 1 P.O. Box 64560
St. Paul, MN 55164
Phone: 800-382-2000 ext. 26337

How To Help Your Patients Stop Smoking: A National Cancer Institute Manual for Physicians; How to Help Your Patients Stop Using Tobacco: A National Cancer Institute Manual for the Oral Health; Chew or Snuff Is Real Bad Stuff; Why Do You Smoke?

NIH, National Cancer Institute, NCI Public Inquiries Office

Address: Suite 3036A, 6116 Executive Boulevard MSC8322
Bethesda, MD 20892-8322
Phone: 800-422-6237
Web site: <http://www.nci.nih.gov/>

Nurses Help Your Patients Stop Smoking; Check Your Smoking IQ: An Important Quiz for Older Smoker

NIH, National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute (NHLBI), Health Information Center

Address: P.O. Box 30105,
Bethesda, MD 20824-0105
Phone: 301-592-8573
Web site: <http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/index.htm>
Email Address: NHLBIinfo@rover.nhlbi.nih.gov

Page Number 453

Birth Control: Choosing the Method That's Right for You

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672
Phone: 913-906-6000
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>
Email Address: fp@aafp.org

Hormonal Contraception. (ACOG Educational Bulletin #198); Barrier Methods of Contraception; Contraception; Family Planning by Periodic Abstinence; The Intrauterine Device; Oral Contraceptives; Postpartum Sterilization; Sterilization by

Laparoscopy; Sterilization for Women and Men; Intrauterine Device (technical bulletin 164); Emergency Contraception. (ACOG Practice Pattern #3)

American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists

Address: 409 12th St., S.W., P.O. Box 96920
Washington, DC 20090-6920
Phone: 202-638-5577
Web site: <http://www.acog.org>

Drugs and Pregnancy: Often the Two Don't Mix; Choosing a Contraceptive; Prescription Drug Products; Certain Combined Oral Contraceptives for Use as Postcoital Emergency Contraception

Food and Drug Administration, Office of Consumer Affairs

Address: 5600 Fishers Lane
Rockville, MD 20857
Phone: 888-463-6332
Web site: <http://www.fda.gov/opacom/7pubs.html>

Emergency Contraception Website; Emergency Contraception Hotline

Office of Population Research at Princeton University

Address: Wallace Hall, Princeton University
Princeton, NJ 08544
Phone: 800-584-9911
Web site: <http://ec.princeton.edu>

Facts About Birth Control

Planned Parenthood

Address: 810 Seventh Ave
New York, NY 10019
Phone: 800-669-0156
Web site: <http://www.plannedparenthood.org/>
Email Address: store@ppfa.org

Page Number 454

Oral Contraceptive User Guide (Second Edition); Managing Contraceptive Pill Patients

EMIS Medical Publishers

Address: P.O. Box 820062, 6510 Abrams Road, Suite 255
Dallas, TX 75231
Phone: 800-225-0694
Web site: <http://www.emispub.com/>

Planned Parenthood

Planned Parenthood

Address: 810 Seventh Ave
New York, NY 10019

Phone: 800-669-0156
Web site: <http://www.plannedparenthood.org/>
Email Address: store@ppfa.org

Page Number 459

Osteoporosis in Women: Keeping Your Bones Health and Strong

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672

Phone: 913-906-6000
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>
Email Address: fp@aafp.org

Preventing Osteoporosis (ACOG Patient Education Pamphlet APO48)

American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists

Address: 409 12th St., S.W., P.O. Box 96920
Washington, DC 20090-6920

Phone: 202-638-5577
Web site: <http://www.acog.org>

No publication

National Osteoporosis Foundation

Address: 1232 22nd Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20037-1292

Phone: 202-223-2226
Web site: <http://www.nof.org/>

Page Number 490

National Immunization Hotline

CDC, National Immunization Program (NIP), Public Inquiries

Address: 1600 Clifton Rd, Mailstop E-05
Atlanta, GA 30333

Phone: 800-232-2522
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/nip/publications>
Email Address: nipinfo@cdc.gov

Data from the Vaccine Adverse Event Reporting System; Reports submitted to the Vaccine Adverse Event Reporting System

Food and Drug Administration, Division of Freedom of Information

Address: FDA, Freedom of Information Staff (Room 12A-30)
5600 Fisher Lane
Rockville, MD 20857

Phone: 301-827-6500
Web site: <http://www.fda.gov/foi/foia2.htm>

Page Number 491

No publication

National Vaccine Injury Compensation Program (VICP)

Address: Parklawn Bldg., Room 8A-46
5600 Fishers Lane
Rockville, MD 20857

Phone: 800-338-2382

Web site: <http://www.hrsa.gov/osp/vicp>

Email Address: vicp@hrsa.gov

Page Number 495

Summary of Notifiable Diseases, United States. Morbidity and Mortality Weekly Report

CDC, Epidemiology Program Office

Address: Mailstop C-08
1600 Clifton Road, N.E.
Atlanta, GA 30333

Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/>

Email Address: mmwrq@cdc.gov

Section 2

Organization Contact Information

Administration on Aging

Address: 330 Independence Avenue, S.W.
Washington, DC 20201
Phone: 202-401-4634
Web site: <http://www.aoa.gov>
Email Address: AoAInfo@aoa.gov

Administration on Aging, Elder Care Locator

Phone: 800-677-1116
Web site: <http://www.eldercare.gov>
Email Address: eldercare_locator@aoa.gov

Agency for Healthcare Research and Quality, Publications Clearinghouse

Address: P.O. Box 8547
Silver Spring, MD 20907-8547
Phone: 800-358-9295
Web site: <http://www.ahrq.gov>
Email Address: ahrqpubs@ahrq.gov

Alliance to End Childhood Lead Poisoning

Address: 227 Massachusetts Avenue, N.E., Suite 200
Washington, DC 20002
Phone: 202-543-1147
Web site: <http://www.aeclp.org/>
Email Address: aeclp@aeclp.org

Alzheimer's Association

Address: 919 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 1100
Chicago, IL 60611-1676
Phone: 800-272-3900
Web site: <http://www.alz.org/>
Email Address: info@alz.org

American Academy of Child and Adolescent Psychiatry

Address: 3615 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20016-3007
Phone: 202-966-7300
Web site: <http://www.aacap.org/>

American Academy of Family Physicians

Address: 11400 Tomahawk Creek Parkway
Leawood, KS 66211-2672
Phone: 913-906-6000
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/>
Email Address: fp@aafp.org

American Academy of Ophthalmology

Address: P.O. Box 7424
San Francisco, CA 94120
Phone: 415-561-8500
Web site: <http://www.ao.org/>
Email Address: comm@ao.org

American Academy of Otolaryngology-Head and Neck Surgery

Address: Order Department, One Prince Street
Alexandria, VA 22314-3357
Phone: 703-836-4444
Web site: <http://www.entnet.org/>

American Academy of Pediatric Dentistry

Address: 211 E. Chicago Avenue, Suite 700
Chicago, IL 60611-2663
Phone: 312-337-2169
Web site: <http://www.aapd.org/>
Email Address: info@aapd.com

American Academy of Pediatrics

Address: 141 Northwest Point Boulevard
Elk Grove Village, IL 60007-1098
Phone: 847-434-4000
Web site: <http://www.aap.org/>
Email Address: pubs@aap.org

American Association of Retired Persons (AARP)

Address: 601 E St., N.W.
Washington, DC 20049
Phone: 800-424-3410
Web site: <http://www.aarp.org/>
Email Address: member@aarp.org

American Cancer Society

Phone: 800-ACS-2345
Web site: <http://www.cancer.org/>

American College of Obstetricians & Gynecologists

Address: 409 12th St., S.W., P.O. Box 96920
Washington, DC 20090-6920
Phone: 202-638-5577
Web site: <http://www.acog.org>

American College of Sports Medicine

Address: 401 W. Michigan Street
Indianapolis, IN 46202-3233

Phone: 317-637-9200
Web site: <http://www.acsm.org>
Email Address: publications@acsm.org

American Dental Association, Department of Salable Materials

Address: 211 E. Chicago Avenue
Chicago, IL 60611
Phone: 800-947-4746
Web site: <http://www.ada.org/>

American Dental Hygienists' Association

Address: 444 North Michigan Avenue, Suite 3400
Chicago, IL 60611
Phone: 312-440-8900
Web site: <http://www.adha.org/>
Email Address: mail@adha.net

American Diabetes Association

Address: 1701 North Beauregard St.
Alexandria, VA 22311
Phone: 800-342-2383
Web site: <http://www.diabetes.org/>

American Foundation for Urologic Disease, Prostate Health Council

Address: 1128 N. Charles St.
Baltimore, MD 21201
Phone: 410-468-1800
Web site: <http://www.afud.org/>
Email Address: admin@afud.org

American Heart Association

Address: 7272 Greenville Avenue
Dallas, TX 75231
Phone: 800-242-8721
Web site: <http://www.americanheart.org/>

American Lung Association

Address: 61 Broadway
New York, NY 10006
Phone: 212-315-8700
Web site: <http://www.lungusa.org/>
Email Address: info@lungusa.org

American Medical Association, Department of Mental Health

Address: 515 N. State Street
Chicago, IL 60610
Phone: 312-464-5000
Web site: <http://ama-assn.org/>

American Optometric Association

Address: 243 North Lindbergh Blvd.
St. Louis, MO 63141
Phone: 314-991-4100
Web site: <http://www.aoanet.org/>

American Pharmaceutical Association

Address: 2215 Constitution Avenue, N.W.
Washington, DC 20037-2985
Phone: 202-628-4410
Web site: <http://www.aphanet.org/>

American Psychiatric Association

Address: 1400 K Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005
Phone: 888-357-7924
Web site: <http://www.psych.org/>
Email Address: apa@psych.org

American Red Cross

Web site: <http://www.redcross.org/>

American Society for Clinical Pathology

Address: 2100 West Harrison Street
Chicago, IL 60612-3798
Phone: 312-738-1336
Web site: <http://www.ascp.org/index.asp>
Email Address: info@ascp.org

American Society of Colon and Rectal Surgeons

Address: 85 W. Algonquin Road, Suite 550
Arlington Heights, IL 60005
Phone: 847-290-9184
Web site: <http://www.fascrs.org/ascrs-home.html>
Email Address: ascrs@fascrs.org

American Speech-Language-Hearing Association

Address: 10801 Rockville Pike
Rockville, MD 20852
Phone: 800-638-8255
Web site: <http://www.asha.org/>

American Urological Association, Inc.

Address: 1120 N Charles Street
Baltimore, MD 21201-5559
Phone: 410-727-1100
Web site: <http://auanet.org>

Boston Public Health Commission, Adolescent Wellness Program

Address: 1010 Massachusetts Avenue
Boston, MA 02118
Phone: 617-534-5196
Web site: <http://www.bostonyouthzone.com/health/publichealth/default.asp>

Brady Center to Prevent Gun Violence

Address: 1225 I St., N.W., Suite 1100
Washington, DC 20005
Phone: 202-289-7319
Web site: <http://www.bradycenter.org>

CDC, Agency for Toxic Substances and Disease Registry (ATSDR), Division of Health Education and Promotion

Address: Mail Stop E-49, 1600 Clifton Rd., N.E.
Atlanta, GA 30333
Phone: 404-498-0101
Web site: <http://www.atsdr.cdc.gov/>
Email Address: atsdric@cdc.gov

CDC, Division of HIV/AIDS Prevention

Address: Mail Stop E-49, 1600 Clifton Rd., N.E.
Atlanta, GA 30333
Phone: 800-342-AIDS
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/hiv/dhap.htm>
Email Address: hivmail@cdc.gov

CDC, Division of Sexually Transmitted Diseases Prevention

Phone: 800-227-8922
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/nchstp/dstd/hotlines.htm>

CDC, Division of Tuberculosis Elimination

Address: Mailstop E-10, 1600 Clifton Rd., N.E.
Atlanta, GA 30333
Phone: 404-639-8135
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/nchstp/tb/>
Email Address: tbinfo@cdc.gov

CDC, Epidemiology Program Office

Address: Mailstop C-08, 1600 Clifton Road, N.E.
Atlanta, GA 30333
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/mmwr/>
Email Address: mmwrq@cdc.gov

CDC, Lead Poisoning Prevention Program

Address: Mail Stop E-49, 1600 Clifton Rd., N.E.
Atlanta, GA 30333

Phone: 404-498-1420
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/nceh/lead/lead.htm>

CDC, National Center for Injury Prevention and Control

Address: Mailstop K-65, 4770 Buford Highway N.E.
Atlanta, GA 30341-3724

Phone: 770-488-1506
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/ncipc/>
Email Address: ohcinfo@cdc.gov

CDC, National Immunization Program (NIP), Public Inquiries

Address: Mail Stop E-49, 1600 Clifton Rd., N.E.
Atlanta, GA 30333

Phone: 800-232-2522
Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/nip/publications>
Email Address: nipinfo@cdc.gov

CDC, National Prevention Information Network (NPIN)

Address: P.O. Box 6003
Rockville, MD 20849-6003

Phone: 800-458-5231
Web site: <http://www.cdcnpin.org>
Email Address: info@cdcnpin.org

CDC, Tobacco Information and Prevention Source (TIPS)

Web site: <http://www.cdc.gov/tobacco/>
Email Address: tobaccoinfo@cdc.gov

Children's Defense Fund

Address: 25 E Street N.W.
Washington, DC 20001

Phone: 202-628-8787
Web site: <http://www.childrensdefense.org/pubpage.php>
Email Address: cdinfo@childrensdefense.org

Children's Metabolism Program

Address: 300 Longwood Ave, Fegan Building, 10th Floor, Fegan 10,
Boston, MA 02115

Phone: 617-355-4695

**Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD), Office of
Healthy Homes and Lead Hazard Control**

Address: 451 7th Street, S.W., Room P-3206
Washington, DC 20410

Phone: 202-755-1785
Web site: <http://www.hud.gov/offices/lead/index.cfm>

Depression and Bipolar Support Alliance (DBSA), formerly: National Depressive and Manic Depressive Association

Address: 730 N. Franklin Street, Suite 501
Chicago, IL 60610-7204
Phone: 800-826-3632
Web site: <http://www.ndmda.org/>

Doctors Helping Smokers at Blue Plus

Address: 1 P.O. Box 64560
St. Paul, MN 55164
Phone: 800-382-2000 ext. 26337

EMIS Medical Publishers

Address: P.O. Box 820062, 6510 Abrams Road, Suite 255
Dallas, TX 75231
Phone: 800-225-0694
Web site: <http://www.emispub.com/>

Food and Drug Administration, Division of Freedom of Information, FDA, Freedom of Information Staff

Address: 5600 Fisher Lane, Room 12A-30
Rockville, MD 20857
Phone: 301-827-6500
Web site: <http://www.fda.gov/foi/foia2.htm>

Food and Drug Administration, Office of Consumer Affairs

Address: 5600 Fishers Lane
Rockville, MD 20857
Phone: 888-463-6332
Web site: <http://www.fda.gov/opacom/7pubs.html>

Food Marketing Institute

Address: 655 15th Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20005
Phone: 202-452-8444
Web site: <http://www.fmi.org>
Email Address: fmi@fmi.org

Government Printing Office, Superintendent of Documents

Address: 732 North Capitol Street, N.W., Mail Stop: SDE
Washington, DC 20401
Phone: 888-293-6498
Web site: http://www.access.gpo.gov/su_docs/
Email Address: gpoaccess@gpo.gov

Immunization Action Coalition

Address: 1573 Selby Avenue, Suite 234
St. Paul, MN 55104

Phone: 651-647-9009
Web site: <http://www.immunize.org>
Email Address: admin@immunize.org

Mead Johnson Nutritional Division

Address: 2400 West Llyod Expressway
Evansville, IN 47721
Phone: 812-429-5000

Michigan Alcohol Screening Test (MAST)

Web site: <http://www.niaaa.nih.gov/publications/inasmast-text.htm>

National Academies Press

Address: 500 Fifth Street, N.W., Lockbox 285
Washington, DC 20055
Phone: 888-624-8373
Web site: <http://www.nap.edu/>
Email Address: zjones@nas.edu

National Association of People With AIDS

Address: 1413 K St., N.W.
Washington, DC 20005
Phone: 202-898-0414
Web site: <http://www.napwa.org/>
Email Address: napwa@napwa.org

National Center for Education in Maternal and Child Health

Address: 2115 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Suite 601
Washington, DC 20007-2292
Phone: 202-784-9770
Web site: <http://www.ncemch.org>
Email Address: info@ncemch.org

National Clearinghouse for Alcohol and Drug Information

Address: P.O. Box 2345
Rockville, MD 20847-2345
Phone: 800-729-6686
Web site: <http://www.health.org/>
Email Address: info@health.org

National Coalition for Adult Immunization

Address: 4733 Bethesda Avenue, Suite 750
Bethesda, MD 20814-5228
Phone: 301-656-0003
Web site: <http://www.nfid.org/ncai/>
Email Address: ncai@nfid.org

National Committee for Clinical Laboratory Standards (NCCLS)

Address: 940 West Valley Road, Suite 1400
Wayne, PA 19087-1898
Phone: 877-447-1888
Web site: <http://www.nccls.org/>
Email Address: info@nccls.org

National Council on Patient Information and Education

Address: 4915 Saint Elmo Avenue, Suite 505
Bethesda, MD 20814-6082
Phone: 301-656-8565
Web site: <http://www.talkaboutrx.org/>
Email Address: ncpie@erols.com

National Hemophilia Foundation, Hemophilia and AIDS Network for the Dissemination of Information

Address: 116 West 32rd Street, 11th Floor
New York, NY 10001
Phone: 800-424-2634
Web site: http://www.hemophilia.org/resources/handi_pubs.htm
Email Address: handi@hemophilia.org

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration

Address: NSA-10.01, 400 7th Street, S.W.
Washington, DC 20590
Phone: 888-327-4236
Web site: <http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/>
Email Address: webmaster@nhtsa.dot.gov

National Highway Traffic Safety Administration, Auto Safety Hot Line

Phone: 800-424-9393

National Mental Health Association

Address: 2001 N. Beauregard Street, 12th floor
Alexandria, VA 22311
Phone: 800-969-6642
Web site: <http://www.nmha.org/>

National Osteoporosis Foundation

Address: 1232 22nd Street, N.W.
Washington, DC 20037-1292
Phone: 202-223-2226
Web site: <http://www.nof.org/>

National Pediatric & Family HIV Resource Center, University of Medicine & Dentistry of New Jersey

Address: 30 Bergen Street - ADMC #4
Newark, NJ 07103

Phone: 800-362-0071
Web site: <http://www.pedhiv aids.org/>
Email Address: ortegaes@umdnj.edu

National SAFE Kids Campaign

Address: 1301 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 1000
Washington, DC 20004
Phone: 202-662-0600
Web site: <http://www.safekids.org/>

National Safety Council

Address: 1121 Spring Lake Drive
Itasca, IL 60143-3201
Phone: 800-621-7619
Web site: <http://www.nsc.org/>

National Technical Information Service (NTIS)

Address: 5285 Port Royal Road
Springfield, VA 22161
Phone: 703-487-4650
Web site: <http://www.ntis.gov/>

National Vaccine Injury Compensation Program (VICP)

Address: Parklawn Bldg., Room 8A-46
5600 Fishers Lane
Rockville, MD 20857
Phone: 800-338-2382
Web site: <http://www.hrsa.gov/osp/vicp>
Email Address: vicp@hrsa.gov

New England Connection for PKU and Allied Disorders

Address: 5 Jones Lane
E. Sandwich, MA 02537
Phone: 508-888-2295
Email Address: lophechef@capecod.net

NIH, Consensus Development Program Information Center

Address: Building 31, Room 1B03
31 Center Drive, MSC 2082
Bethesda, MD 20892-2082
Phone: 800-644-2667
Web site: <http://consensus.nih.gov/>
Email Address: consensus@od.nih.gov

NIH, Freedom of Information Office

Address: 9000 Rockville Pike, Bldg., 31 Room 2B39
Bethesda, MD 20892
Phone: 301-496-5633
Web site: <http://www.nih.gov/icd/od/foia>

NIH, National Cancer Institute, NCI Public Inquiries Office

Address: Suite 3036A, 6116 Executive Boulevard MSC8322
Bethesda, MD 20892-8322
Phone: 800-422-6237
Web site: <http://www.nci.nih.gov/>

NIH, National Eye Institute, National Eye Health Education Program

Address: 2020 Vision Place
Bethesda, MD 20892-3655
Phone: 301-496-5248
Web site: <http://www.nei.nih.gov/>
Email Address: 2020@nei.nih.gov

NIH, National Heart, Lung, and Blood Institute (NHLBI), Health Information Center

Address: P.O. Box 30105
Bethesda, MD 20824-0105
Phone: 301-592-8573
Web site: <http://www.nhlbi.nih.gov/index.htm>
Email Address: NHLBIinfo@rover.nhlbi.nih.gov

NIH, National Institute of Allergy and Infectious Disease

Address: Building 31, Room 7A-50
31 Center Drive MSC 2520
Bethesda, MD 20892-2520
Phone: 301-496-5717
Web site: <http://www.niaid.nih.gov/>

NIH, National Institute of Child Health & Human Development: Back To Sleep Campaign

Address: 31 Center Drive, Room 2A32
Bethesda, MD 20892-2425
Phone: 800-505-CRIB
Web site: <http://www.nichd.nih.gov/sids/>

NIH, National Institute of Dental and Craniofacial Research, Public Information & Liaison Branch

Address: 45 Center Drive, MSC 6400
Bethesda, MD 20892-6400
Phone: 301-496-4261
Web site: <http://www.nidcr.nih.gov>
Email Address: nidcrinfo@mail.nih.gov

NIH, National Institute of Diabetes & Digestive & Kidney Disease

Address: 1 Information Way
Bethesda, MD 20892
Phone: 800-860-8747

Web site: <http://www.niddk.nih.gov/>
Email Address: ndic@info.niddk.nih.gov

NIH, National Institute of Diabetes & Digestive & Kidney Disease, Weight-control Information Network (WIN)

Address: 1 WIN Way
Bethesda, MD 20892-3665
Phone: 877-946-4627
Web site: <http://www.niddk.nih.gov/health/nutrit/nutrit.htm>
Email Address: dkwebmaster@extra.niddk.nih.gov

NIH, National Institute of Mental Health

Address: 6001 Executive Boulevard, Rm. 8184, MSC 9663
Bethesda, MD 20892-9663
Phone: 301-443-4513
Web site: <http://www.nimh.nih.gov/>
Email Address: nimhinfo@nih.gov

NIH, National Institute on Aging

Address: Building 31, Room 5C27
31 Center Drive, MSC 2292,
Bethesda, MD 20892-2292
Phone: 301-496-1752
Web site: <http://www.nia.nih.gov>
Email Address: karpf@nia.nih.gov

NIH, National Institute on Alcohol Abuse and Alcoholism

Address: Willco Building, 6000 Executive Boulevard
Bethesda, MD 20892-7003
Web site: <http://www.niaaa.nih.gov>

NIH, National Institute on Deafness and Other Communication Disorders

Address: 31 Center Drive, MSC 2320
Bethesda, MD 20892-2320
Phone: 800-241-1044
Web site: <http://www.nidcd.nih.gov/>
Email Address: nidcdinfo@nidcd.nih.gov

NIH, National Institute on Drug Abuse

Address: 6001 Executive Blvd., Room 5213
Bethesda, MD 20892-9561
Phone: 301-443-1124
Web site: <http://www.nida.nih.gov>
Email Address: information@lists.nida.nih.gov

NOVA Research Company

Address: 4600 East-West Hwy, Suite 700
Bethesda, MD 20814-3415

Phone: 301-986-1891
Web site: <http://www.novaresearch.com>

Nutrition Screening Initiative

Address: 1010 Wisconsin Avenue, N.W., Suite 800
Washington, DC 20007
Phone: 202-625-1662
Web site: <http://www.aafp.org/ansi/>
Email Address: ansi@gmmb.com

Office of Population Research at Princeton University

Address: Wallace Hall, Princeton University
Princeton, NJ 08544
Phone: 800-584-9911
Web site: <http://ec.princeton.edu>

Planned Parenthood

Address: 810 Seventh Ave
New York, NY 10019
Phone: 800-669-0156
Web site: <http://www.plannedparenthood.org/>
Email Address: store@ppfa.org

Psychological Assessment Resources, Inc.

Address: 16204 N. Florida Avenue
Lutz, FL 33549
Phone: 800-331-TEST
Web site: <http://www.parinc.com/>
Email Address: custserv@parinc.com

Ross Laboratories, Ross Consumer Relations

Address: 625 Cleveland Avenue
Columbus, OH 43215-1724
Phone: 800-986-8510
Web site: <http://www.ross.com/>

SAMHSA's National Mental Health Information Center, Center for Mental Health Services

Address: P.O. Box 42490
Washington, DC 20015
Phone: 800-789-2647
Web site: <http://www.mentalhealth.org>
Email Address: ken@mentalhealth.org

Skin Cancer Foundation

Address: 245 Fifth Avenue, Suite 1403
New York, NY 10016
Phone: 800-SKIN-490

Web site: <http://www.skincancer.org/>
Email Address: info@skincare.org

The PACE Project, SDCHI, San Diego State University

Address: 5500 Campanile Dr.,
San Diego, CA 92182-4720
Phone: 619-594-5949
Web site: <http://www.paceproject.org/>
Email Address: project.pace@sdsu.edu

The President's Council on Physical Fitness and Sports

Address: 200 Independence Avenue., S.W.
Department W, Room 738-H,
Washington, DC 20201-0004
Phone: 202-690-9000
Web site: <http://www.fitness.gov/>

U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission

Address: Washington, DC 20207-0001
Phone: 800-638-2772
Web site: <http://www.cpsc.gov/>
Email Address: info@cpsc.gov

U.S. Department of Agriculture & Department of Health and Human Services, Federal Consumer Information Center

Address: Dept. WWW
Pueblo, CO 81009
Phone: 888-878-3256
Web site: [http://www.health.gov/dietaryguidelines/
catalog.pueblo@gsa.gov](http://www.health.gov/dietaryguidelines/catalog.pueblo@gsa.gov)
Email Address: catalog.pueblo@gsa.gov

U.S. Department of Health and Human Services

Address: 200 Independence Avenue., S.W.
Washington, DC 20201
Phone: 877-696-6775
Web site: <http://www.dhhs.gov/>
Email Address: hhs.mail@hhs.gov

University of California, San Francisco

Address: P.O. Box 1365
San Francisco, CA 94143-1365
Phone: 800-933-3413
Web site: www.ucsf.edu/hivcntr

University of Pennsylvania Cancer Center

Address: 3400 Spruce St.—2 Donner
Philadelphia, PA 19104-4283
Web site: www.oncolink.com



AHRQ Pub. No. APPIP03-0007
March 2003

U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICE
AGENCY FOR HEALTHCARE RESEARCH AND QUALITY